
     August 20, 2020

Washington 
Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth



Washington Center for Deaf and 
Hard of Hearing Youth 

Board of Trustees Special 
Meeting Packet 

  
 
 

 Agenda 
 

 Board of Trustees contact information 
 
AGENDA ITEMS 

 

 Board meeting minutes 
 Safe Start Reopening Plan 
 Budget Requests for Fiscal Year 2021-2024 

 
 



Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth 
Board of Trustees Special Meeting 

August 20, 2020 
  

 
Due to social distancing, the meeting will be available online only to the public: 

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

            https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81878065844 
 
 

To request access to the Board Meeting please email erica.rader@cdhy.wa.gov 
  Agenda  

 
 
    3:00pm 
 
 

3:15pm  
 
    3:45pm 
 
    4:45pm 
   

  
  
 
 
 5:00pm 
 
 
   
 
 
  

 
Call meeting to order and determine a quorum is present. Approve minutes from the 
July 28, 2020 Board Meeting. 
 
Safe Start Reopening Plan 
 
Budget Requests for Fiscal Year 2021-2024 
 
Public comments 
 
To further support social distancing, the Board of Trustee’s will accept written public 
comments only. Submit your comments to: erica.rader@cdhy.wa.gov no later then 
Wednesday, August 19th, 2020, 5:00 pm. 
 
Meeting adjourned 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81878065844
mailto:erica.rader@cdhy.wa.gov
mailto:erica.rader@cdhy.wa.gov


WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Rick Hauan, Director (360) 418-0400 (rick.hauan@cdhl.wa.gov) 
Shauna Bilyeu, Superintendent (360) 418-0402 (shauna.bilyeu@cdhl.wa.gov) 

Voting Members Address 
Cong 
Dist. Contact Information 

Date 
Apptd. Term 

Expires 
E-Mail/Fax

Maria Christianson 3796 Brown Road 
Ferndale, WA 98248 

1 (360) 402-0162 Text
11/18/13 07/01/23 

maria.christianson@cdhl.wa.gov 

Allie “AJ” Joiner 15806 18th Ave. W., B 102 
Lynnwood, WA 98087 

2 (425) 329-8433 VP
08/30/06 07/01/20 

allie.joiner@cdhl.wa.gov 

Nancy Sinkovitz 6403 NE 75th Street 
Vancouver, WA 98661 

3 (360) 910-0338
10/01/14 07/01/20 

nancy.sinkovitz@cdhl.wa.gov 

Nita Kamphius 635 S. Hawaii Place 
Kennewick, WA 99336 

4 (509) 539-0962 (cell) 07/23/18 07/01/23 nita.kamphuis@cdhl.wa.gov 

Char Parsley 3427 W. 7th Avenue 
Spokane, WA 99224 

5 (509) 315-2128 VP
(509) 329-8535 Text 03/16/07 07/01/21 

char.parsley@cdhl.wa.gov 

Jennifer Acuna 105 National Avenue N. 
Bremerton, WA 98312 

6 (360) 865-2375 (cell)
(360) 478-6886 12/17/19     07/01/24 

jacuna@oesd114.org 

Ariele Belo, Vice Chair 1625 19th Avenue 
Seattle, WA 98122 

7 (206) 388-1275 TTY
(206) 452-7955 (Video &
Voice)

01/30/07 07/01/21 
ariele.belo@cdhl.wa.gov 

Sidney Weldele-Wallace, 19501 SE 332nd Place 
Auburn, WA 98092 

8 (253) 833-6487
(253) 833-9111 ext.
4705
(253) 569-8000 cell

06/27/02 07/01/21 
sidney.weldele@cdhl.wa.gov 

Nancy Fitta, Chair 512 63rd Ave Ct NE 
Tacoma, WA 98422 

9 (253) 517-1070
(253) 922-0539
(253) 376-0414 cell

05/01/13 07/01/20 
nancy.fitta@cdhl.wa.gov 

Wes Henson 7137 Mirasett St. SW 
Olympia, WA 98512 

10 
(360) 628-3639      11/20/19      07/01/24 

wesley.henson@cdhl.wa.gov 

mailto:rick.hauan@cdhl.wa.gov
mailto:maria.christianson@cdhl.wa.gov
mailto:allie.joiner@cdhl.wa.gov
mailto:nancy.sinkovitz@cdhl.wa.gov
mailto:nita.kamphuis@cdhl.wa.gov
mailto:char.parsley@cdhl.wa.gov
mailto:jacuna@oesd114.org
mailto:ariele.belo@cdhl.wa.gov
mailto:sidney.weldele-walla@cdhl.wa.gov
mailto:nancy.fitta@cdhl.wa.gov
mailto:wesley.henson@cdhl.wa.gov


    



**WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR 
DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING YOUTH 

Board of Trustees Meeting** 
July 28, 2020 

** In response to restrictions due to COVID-19 pandemic, this meeting was 
conducted via videoconferencing. 

Board Members 
District Board Member Name Officer Present Absent 

1 Maria Christianson   X  
2 Allie Joiner  X  
3 Nancy Sinkovitz  X  
4 Nita Kamphuis   Excused 
5 Char Parsley   Excused 
6 Jennifer Acuña  X  
7 Ariele Belo Vice-chair X  
8 Sidney Weldele-Wallace   Excused 
9 Nancy Fitta Chair X  
10 Wes Henson  X  

Leadership Staff 
Name Title Present Absent 

Rick Hauan Executive Director X  
Shauna Bilyeu Superintendent X  
Tsering Cornell Legal Counsel X  
Erica Rader Recorder X  
Kai Matthews Director, Business Operations X  
Jessica Sydnor Director, Human Resources X  
Kris Ching Director, Outreach, Birth-5 X  
Carol Carrothers Director, Outreach, K-12 X  

Interpreters 
Name 

Abel Constantino 
Emily Dahl 

Registered Guests 
Name Role 

Audrey Boyes Concerned community member (from Oregon) 

Board Business 
Nancy Fitta, chair, called the Board meeting to order at 10:00 AM. It was determined a 
quorum was not present. She announced a delay opening the meeting for five minutes 
to allow additional Board members to join. She also announced that the meeting is open 



 CDHL Board of Trustees meeting Page | 2  July 28th, 2020 

to the public and allowed public visitors into the Zoom meeting to observe until more 
Board members arrived. 
Nancy Fitta explained protocols to be observed for the Zoom Board meeting to allow for 
equal access for Deaf and hearing participants.  

• If you are hearing, please mute your microphone and stop your video. This 
allows for more visual space for deaf participants to see the interpreter or other 
signer on the computer screen.  

• Deaf participants you may leave your video on and pin the interpreter to your 
screen so the interpreter is the biggest video to enhance communication access.  

• If you wish to speak, turn on your video and audio, raise your hand, and wait for 
the chair to call on you then please state your name.   

At 10:05 AM, Nancy Fitta, chair, called the Board meeting to order. It was determined a 
quorum was present. 
Approval of meeting minutes 

1. Board Meeting Minutes from June 24, 2020 were reviewed. 
2. Page #2 Line 8 change “officers” to “Board positions” 
3. Page #3 after line 4 and “The purpose for Zoom is for policy and other 

committees to work remotely.” 
4. Ariele’s name is missing an “e” at the end of her name and will need to be 

corrected throughout. Erica will make these corrections. 
 
Wesley Henson moved to approve the June 24, 2020, meeting minutes with the 
corrections made. Jennifer Acuna seconded the motion. The motion was voted on 
and approved.    

Safe Start Plan 
Shauna indicated we have a more extensive Safe Start plan in the works. Dr. Ebbing, 
our consulting physician, is planning on joining our Safe Start committee to help us with 
our full plan.  After meeting with Department of Health, we have determined that school 
will begin using remote instruction to start the school year. Shauna meet with the Deaf 
Schools of the West recently. Utah School for the Deaf and Blind has been having in-
person summer camps for kids. Their COVID protocol is for children under 10 they are 
not requiring masks, but adults and parents must wear them. Utah School for the Deaf 
and Blind also indicated that face shields are not working well. There are visibility issues 
if the shield gets touched too much and the piece holding it on the head can be 
bothersome with extended wear. Clear shield masks are not working for them either as 
they tend to fog up. Shauna indicated we will do our own testing of products to see what 
works for us. 
Strategic Plan 
Shauna, Shannon Graham and Erica Pedro worked together to develop a combined 
Strategic plan for WSD and Statewide Outreach for 2021 thru 2024. Shauna explained 
how the new strategic plan. 



 CDHL Board of Trustees meeting Page | 3  July 28th, 2020 

Q. Allie asked about the updated School-to-Work Transition report from OSPI 
she believes she get a copy of it. 

A. Rick indicated we get updated reports every year from Change Transition 
services. Things will be different with the upcoming school year. We usually 
get the report in December and we can definitely send you a copy. 

Q. Wes indicated the formatting of the strategic plan was hard to follow and 
understand and gave a suggestion on how to format it to make it easier. 

Q. Nancy F. inquired if there is a comparable to measure Outreach data? 
A. Rick indicated yes there is, and it will start later in the year. 
Q. Nancy F. asked if we are going to be using competency-based grading going 

forward during remote learning? Are we thinking about equity as Deaf, Blind, 
Deaf-Blind, or people of color/gender/ethnicity? 

A. Rick indicated the understanding of equity has broadened since this 
document was created. The Strategic Plan is a living document. We will be 
continuing to discuss and adjust it as we move into the fall. 

Q. Nancy F. inquired if we can create virtual family events? And if so we need to 
be mindful of language access. 

A. Rick indicated we would be opening in the fall in a remote instructional model 
and staff will have the opportunity to work remotely as well. We sent out an All 
Staff on 7/27/2020 that indicated we are looking at virtual family events and a 
broader way of reaching out to districts and reaching students and families. 

Q. Char inquired if the school has Deaf-Blind students that have to stay home, 
do they have access to an interpreter? 

A. Shauna indicated we only have one deaf/blind student and he does not use a 
deaf/blind interpreter. We were able to make virtual learning work for that 
student. 

A. Rick indicated we are working with the W Deaf Blind project to deliver 
services to deaf/blind students.  We meet monthly to discuss options for 
deaf/blind students. 

A. Rick also indicated the Executive Leadership Team has been working 
diligently on developing a safe-start reopening plan for students and staff.  

Q. Allie indicated she supports trying to get kids on campus when that is a viable 
option. She is hopeful for a vaccine soon that will help us get back to normal. 

A. Rick indicated per OSPI and governor directive, the Department of Health is 
responsible to guide our safe-start process and assist us in creating a plan for 
when kids and staff return to campus. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Audrey Boyes shared her concerns for all deaf schools and wants to advocate for all 
deaf schools.  She is trying to keep apprised of what is going on in the deaf community 



 CDHL Board of Trustees meeting Page | 4  July 28th, 2020 

and supports the continuance of schools for the deaf here in Washington and across the 
country. 

STAFF REPORTS 
Kai Matthews, Director of Business Operations & Technology 
Kai indicated we are looking good for the end of the fiscal year. Right now we are 
projected to give back $650,000 to the state. We did receive 100% of Safety Net 
funding. The 19H has 1.2 million in it.  Middle of September we should have a report for 
fiscal year 2021 and what that would like. 

Q. Allie inquired about the Rowland estate that was gifted to us? 
A. Kai indicated the Rowland estate is going through the Probate process at this 

time. We received the deed to the house and the title to the car last week. We 
are going to sell the car and get the house listed with a realtor. The house is 
worth approximately $266,000. The value of the house is on the low side due 
to the condition and needed improvements. We are working with a realtor to 
identify a fair listing price. Based on preliminary reports it appears that we will 
be able to sell the property for approximately $250,000. 

Kai indicated he is putting together 5 decision packets for the Board to decide on and 
approve. There are two for capital projects which include one for regular maintenance of 
campus and one for a $50 million request to build a new school. The other three 
packets are operating decision packets which include technology and interpreter mentor 
program. We need to decide if we want to move the program from OSPI to CDHY. The 
last packet is regarding the 15% budget reduction exercise. We don’t know if OFM will 
think it’s necessary for us to do the reduction or what the timeline is for us to do this. 
The budget is stuck in congress at this point.  So we just don’t know how much the state 
will receive at this point. 

Q. Wes what is the procedure for decision packet process? 
A. Kai indicated on the management side we look at funding requests. We look 

at maintenance of buildings. Next is policy decisions for something new. No 
matter what our budget situation is we will always ask for the money. 
Infrastructure packets will determine how much money is needed to rebuild 
our IT infrastructure. 

Allie indicated that WSD used to be under the department of institutions, then it was 
changed to Department of Disabilities. There was confusion as to the children. So then 
children were put under DDA and not OSPI.  Now everyone is under OSPI and WSD is 
leading that, and it’s a nice model. 
Carol Carrothers, Director of Outreach – K thru 12 
Carol indicated she has been conducting some professional development over the 
summer. She indicated that Charlene Williams, Interpreter Trainer, has been holding 
twice weekly professional development meetings for interpreter groups to continue to 
develop their ASL skills. Carol indicated she has been doing the Itinerate Teacher of the 
Deaf meetings.  



 CDHL Board of Trustees meeting Page | 5  July 28th, 2020 

Carol recommends two books that she is reading.  
1. Blindspot (Banaji, Mahzarin R. author. (2013). Blindspot: hidden biases of good 

people. New York,: Delacorte Press) and;  
2. Nonviolent Communication (Rosenberg, M. B. (2003). Nonviolent 

Communication: A language of life. Encinitas, CA: PuddleDancer Press). 
Board Questions relating to Statewide Outreach: 

Q. Wes asked about additional resources that we may need going forward for 
Outreach? 

A. Carol indicated she and Kris Ching sent a survey to the Statewide Outreach 
team asking about their comfortability going forward and going to classes and 
homes. Surveys showed that given the current status of COVID metrics, the 
majority of team members are not comfortable going to schools, homes or 
just traveling in general. We are working on how we can do virtual evaluations 
with fidelity that would generate valid results as well as how to best deliver 
services remotely. We are continuing our virtual family visits and seeing what 
we can do without evaluations. 

A. Kris indicated she serves on the Board of Washington Hands and Voices and 
they are working on workshops for parents and kids that will be done virtually. 

Q. Nancy F. asked what we need to maintain or improve connectivity for kids 
and families to be able to access services and stay connected? 

A. Kris indicated we are continuing to work with school districts and other service 
providers since many of our Outreach services are contracted. 

A. Carol added, we are working on a tools such as webinars to help families and 
trying to make virtual meetings more user friendly for kids, families and 
service providers. 

Q. Nancy S. asked Kris if she had anymore thoughts on using SLC’s on the 
Outreach program for language support. 

A. Kris indicated she believes the SLC’s are going to be utilized for virtual 
cottages come fall. However, she is still hopeful that we would be able to 
utilize staff talent as we shift to a different instructional model across the 
state. 

A. Rick added that using staff, specifically SLCs in a different way is an ongoing 
conversation. We are trying to take this opportunity to reach people we 
haven’t been able to reach before. We are trying to keep all staff in mind and 
how we can utilize their talents and skills. 

Q. Jennifer asked if there could be a guidance document that could be shared 
with the districts. Something that could help districts think through the needs 
for kids during the virtual learning. 

A. Carol indicated that is a great idea, and she thinks this is something they can 
do and get out in the middle of August. 



 CDHL Board of Trustees meeting Page | 6  July 28th, 2020 

Q. Allie suggested maybe reaching out to Sorenson or Convo to see if they could 
help by donating computers or other electronic equipment and they could use 
it as a write-off. 

Q. Wes inquired since Outreach is revenue generating can some of those funds 
be used to help campus?  

A. Kai indicated campus finances has to be for campus and Outreach finances 
for Outreach. If we are talking about shifting monies then we need to have 
that conversation with the Board and with OFM.  

Q. Char inquired if we should consider grants as an option? 
A. Jess indicated that we need to keep in mind most everything being discussed 

can be bargained through the union. 
A. Kai also indicated that grants are a great option and if anyone knows of 

grants we can apply for let us know. 

POLICY REVIEW 
2021 Library Information and Technology Programs – 1st read 
Nancy S. will change “Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth” to 
“Agency” throughout. Nancy suggested taking out the 5th word in the first paragraph 
“the”. Nancy F. suggested adding additional language to mobile devices. Shauna 
indicates mobile devices should be fine and should cover it. Nancy S. indicated we will 
leave the language as is, but we can amend in the future if needed. Nancy S. asks 
Tsering if we need cross references to articles we don’t have access to.  Tsering 
indicated we can delete references that are not applicable or not accessible to the 
policy. We will move this on to second read.  

1. 2022 Electronic Resources and Internet Safety- 1st read 
Nancy S. indicated “Agency” is not capitalized throughout the document, and she 
will fix and make them all capital.  The word “Internet” is capital throughout and 
she will fix and make all lower case. We will move this on to 2nd read. 

2. 2106 Program Compliance – 1st read 
Nancy S. indicated she pulled this from WSSDA and it’s pretty straight forward. 
This is a new policy and is considered essential. Rick and Shauna indicated item 
“K” will need to be re-written due to us being a state agency and not a public 
school district. We will bring back for a second read 

3. Policy 3000 – COVID response information 
Rick indicated that Policy series 3000 indicates that kids need to come for a 45-
day diagnostic period for admissions. Rick asked counsel from the Assistant 
Attorney General (AAG) if we could leave the policy as is and admit new students 
provisionally due to COVID response and opening with remote instruction. 
Guidance from the AAG indicated that an admissions letter that follows the policy 
and indicates that provisional admission was granted until students return to the 
classroom would be acceptable. Therefore, admissions letters will follow the 



 CDHL Board of Trustees meeting Page | 7  July 28th, 2020 

standard format, however will indicate that students will be provisionally admitted 
and the 45-day diagnostic period will begin when students return to campus for 
regular full-time in-person instruction. 

BOARD MEETING DISCUSSION 
Adding a Board of Trustees meeting in August 

1. The Board agrees to a meeting on 8/20/2020 from 2:30pm to 5:00pm 
2. The meeting itself will be from 3:00pm to 5:00pm. Board members are asked to 

start logging in at 2:30pm to work out any technical issues and begin the meeting 
on time. 

3. The Board of Trustees Finance Committee meeting will be held on 8/14/2020 at 
10 AM. 

CLOSING COMMENTS 
1. Shauna indicated we have picked an architect for the demolition of the old 

buildings.  The demolition will begin in January 2021. There is a lot of pre-
demolition work that will take place September 2020 to January 2021.   

Adjournment 
Seeing no objection, the meeting adjourned at 12:09 PM. 
 
 
 
    
Nancy Fitta, Chair Richard Hauan  
CDHY Board of Trustees CDHY Executive Director 
 
    
Date Date 



 

 
 

Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth 
Washington School for the Deaf 

School Plans for fall 2020 
Submitted by: Shauna Bilyeu 

Superintendent, Washington School for the Deaf 
 

Mission and Beliefs 
The Washington State Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth (CDHY) is a statewide resource that 
provides leadership and support in educational programming for deaf and hard of hearing children, their 
families, and the service providers who support them. Highly qualified, trained professionals work in 
partnership with parents, school districts, and community members to support language development, 
social-emotional learning, and academic achievement. Direct and/or consultative support services are 
provided in three broad ways: on campus at the Washington School for the Deaf (WSD), outreach 
services in local school districts and communities, and statewide through the provision of training and 
professional development opportunities for educators, service providers, and families.  
 
The campus school, Washington School for the Deaf, embraces a multi-cultural, ASL-English bilingual 

educational approach.  The school’s mission statement, WSD Students: Bilingual, Empowered, 

Successful for Today and Tomorrow: The BEST; reflects and fosters a positive sense of self for all 

students.  

WSD is an American Sign Language and English bilingual learning environment that includes direct, 
ongoing access to language and communication in and out of the classroom with a wide range of peers 
and adults for preschool through 12th grade students. Students receive dynamic high-quality instruction 
in a variety of curricular and extra-curricular activities. 
 
School Plans 
The following plans attached to this document outline how WSD will provide continuity of services to 
students and their families as the state fluctuates through the health and safety restrictions of the 
COVID-19 pandemic.  
 
With the direction and guidance from Washington State Department of Health, CDHY has determined 
WSD will provide remote learning for all students in grades 2-12 from August 31 through at least 
October 31, 2020.  School administration will make further determinations regarding future modalities 
of instruction no later than Oct. 23, 2020.  
 
Pending neutral and/or decreased COVID-19 community spread at the time of this printing, WSD will 
provide limited in-person classes for preschool through 1st grade students beginning August 31, 2020.  
If and when other classes resume in person services, scheduling will be expanded.   All social distancing 
and mask requirements will be enforced.  Student numbers in classrooms will be at a minimum and class 
schedules will be on a twice a week rotation with remote family contact sessions at least once a week.   
 



 

All students, families and staff will either attest to their health or be screened before entering WSD 
campus or vehicles.  Protocols and procedures for safe practices on campus are in the following pages of 
this document.  
 
  



 

 
Following guidance from Washington State Department of Health and Clark 
County Department of Health, WSD will use the School Opening Decision 
Framework in determining campus operations.   
 
 

  



 

The nation's top infectious disease expert, Dr. Anthony Fauci, stated that our 

country's return to "normal" is best considered as a rolling re-entry. "There's not 

going to be like, a light switch that you turn on and off." As the public health 

conditions continue to evolve over the next several months, the Department of 

Health school re-opening dial will be a regular part of our guidance as we may 

have to move back and forth from stage to stage throughout the year. This 

information will be updated should new data and guidelines become available.   

WSD Timeline: (pending Clark County remains in Moderate Activity Level)  
 
 

  

 Limited in-person classes for 

preschool – 1st grade and students 

with OT/PT services 

 Grades 2-12 Classes are fully online 

until at least Oct. 31 

 “Virtual Cottages” open to all WSD 

students for social-emotional 

supports 

 WSD reviews information regularly to 

determine when it is safe to bring 

students to campus and have in 

person support 

 Teachers teach from campus or their 

home 

 Training and planning for students to 

return continue 

 

Low Activity Level: Hybrid Model 

(TBD) 

 WSD continues to asses and modify 

plans as the health crisis changes in 

the state 

 WSD plans for further opening of 

school activities and cottages when 

safely able to do so 

 



 

 

 

Washington School for the Deaf 

Fall 2020 

Instructional Plans 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

While the mission of WSD has not changed, in response to the COVID pandemic and other 

recent world events that have altered the traditional educational landscape, WSD recognizes 

the need to re-affirm and state the school’s academic objectives during this time. 

WSD’s Instructional Priorities are as follows: 

 Direct instruction in a fully accessible language,  (ASL for most students) 

 Build a sense of community along with trusting relationships among students and 

educators 

 High quality instruction based on Washington state standards and/or IEP goals that may 

occur in various forms: 

o Synchronous learning (all students learning at the same time in real time) 

o Asynchronous learning (students learning at different times—flex time) 

o 1:1 teacher or aide with student 

o Small groups 

o Teacher office hours 

 Ongoing clear and consistent communication with families 

 Accessible technology, hardware and connectivity for all students and staff 

 Successful implementation of learning management systems at the elementary and 

secondary levels, including, but not limited to: 

o Google Classroom 

o SeeSaw 

o Skyward 

o Zoom 

o FlipGrid 

 Clear grading policies and practices 

 Minimal to no disruption in IEP services 

 Educator professional development focused on distance learning, multi-tiered support 

systems (PBIS, Trauma Response, Love and Logic) and anti-bias. 

 

  



 

Attendance Policy 

Daily attendance in remote learning is required and will be taken at the start of all zoom 

classes. 

Grading Policy 

Elementary:  

 Grading will continue to focus on learning behaviors and progress towards end of year 

learning standards. 

Secondary (Middle School and High School):   

 A, B, C, D or F grading system. 
 Plus and/or minus grades can be given (A-, B+, etc.). 
 Fifty percent will be the lowest possible grade. 
 Student behavior will not play a part in a student’s academic grade. 
 Academic dishonesty will be addressed through behavioral interventions rather than 

impacting student grades.  
 With specific qualifiers designed by teachers, students will be allowed to retake exams and 

revise assignments. 
 

 Grading will be based on identified essential standards only for each grade or course. 
Student grades will primarily be composed from the results of formative and summative 
assessments.  

 
 Students will have multiple opportunities to demonstrate proficiency on assessments 

before a grade of F can be given as a final grade. An F can also be used to demonstrate 
no evidence of learning.  

 
 If a student drops to a grade of 70% or less at any point, intervention will be triggered by 

the teacher for the student. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Class Schedule 

WSD Elementary Schedule 

Remote Learning 

 

 Monday to Thursday 

7:30am-8:00am Teacher Set Up 

8:00-8:15 Check-in/Mindfulness Exercise 

8:15-11:00  Alternate Synchronous & Asynchronous Instruction every 30-45 
minutes (reading, writing, ASL, math, social studies/science) 

 Synchronous includes small group instruction, partner work 

 Specialists alternate with individual/group of students through the 
week (i.e. SLP services, Counseling) 

 Class SEL 1/x week with School Counselor 

11:00-12:00 Lunch/Physical Movement Break/Office Hours 

12:00-3:00  Alternate Synchronous & Asynchronous Instruction every 30-45 
minutes (reading, writing, ASL, math, social studies/science) 

 Synchronous includes small group instruction, partner work 

 Specialists alternate with individual/group of students through the 
week (i.e. SLP services, Counseling) 

 Class SEL 1/x week with School Counselor 

 PE & Art 45 minutes (Teacher prep time) 

3:00-4:00 Department meetings, IEP meetings, Family contact 
 

Friday 8:00am-11:30am 

Office Hours 
1:1 

Testing 
Family Contact 

 

  



 

WSD Secondary Schedule 

Remote Learning 

 Monday 
A Schedule 

Tuesday 
B Schedule 

Wednesday 
A Schedule 

Thursday 
B Schedule 

Friday 

1st Period 
8 – 8:45 
am 

Synchronous 
Zoom class 

Asynchronous 
Small group 
1:1 
Google Class work 
Parent Contact 

Synchronous 
Zoom class 

Asynchronous 
Small group 
1:1 
Google Class work 
Parent Contact 

Asynchronous 
 
Office Hours 
 
Tutoring 
 
Parent 
contact 
 
Grading 
 
 

2nd period 
9:00 – 
9:45 am 

Asynchronous 
Small group 
1:1 
Google Class work 
Parent Contact 

Synchronous 
Zoom class 

Asynchronous 
Small group 
1:1 
Google Class work 
Parent Contact 

Synchronous 
Zoom class 

3rd period 
10:00 – 
10:45 am 

Synchronous 
Zoom class 

Asynchronous 
Small group 
1:1 
Google Class work 
Parent Contact 

Synchronous 
Zoom class 

Asynchronous 
Small group 
1:1 
Google Class work 
Parent Contact 

4th period 
11:00 – 
11:45 am 

Asynchronous 
Small group 
1:1 
Google Class work 
Parent Contact 

Synchronous 
Zoom class 

Asynchronous 
Small group 
1:1 
Google Class work 
Parent Contact 

Synchronous 
Zoom class 

11:50 – 
12:25pm 

Lunch 

5th period 
12:30 – 
1:15 pm 

Synchronous 
Zoom class 
 
 
E - 5/6th PE - zoom 

Asynchronous 
Small group 
1:1 
Google Class work 
Parent Contact 
E -5th/6th PE - zoom 

Synchronous 
Zoom class 
 
 
 
E - 5/6th PE - zoom 

Asynchronous 
Small group 
1:1 
Google Class work 
Parent Contact 
E -5/6th PE - zoom 

Professional 
Development 

6th Period 
1:30 – 
2:15 pm 

Asynchronous 
Small group 
1:1 
Google Class work 
Parent Contact 
E -2/3/4th PE - 
zoom 

Synchronous 
Zoom class 
 
 
 
E – 2/3/4th PE zoom 

Asynchronous 
Small group 
1:1 
Google Class work 
Parent Contact 
E – 2/3/4th PE zoom 

Synchronous 
Zoom class 
 
 
 
E – 2/3/4th PE zoom 

2:15 – 
4:00 

Office Hours/ 
Department 
Meetings 
 
E – K/1 PE - 
zoom 

Office 
Hours/Meetings 
 
 

Office 
Hours/Meetings 
 
E – K/1 PE zoom 

Office 
Hours/Meetings 
 
 

 

 

Synchronous ( Shaded Time ) - (Real-time) Time would be directly in front of a teacher through 

Zoom, Google Classroom or other option. Time is focused on student dialogue, discussion, using 

Flipped classroom model, reflection, on flipped content, break out rooms for small class 

discussions. 



 

Asynchronous - Students interact with flipped content, reading, assignment work, responding 

to prompts, teacher directed, discussion boards or other student responses. Teacher facilitated 

or student organized small groups through individual invites. Feedback delivered to students, 

student goal setting, monitoring progress toward goals or success criteria on standards for 

assignments. 

Fridays - Intervention time and office hours - teachers are available for one on ones for each 

class period and check ins, targeted intervention time for students below 70% in class - teacher 

invites students to intervention time. 

Afternoons are used for 1:1 meetings, Staff Meetings, Grading, IEP goal monitoring 

  



 

Health & Safety Protocols 

The health and safety of our students and staff is our top priority. Biweekly, the school’s Safe 

Start Committee will review guidance from state and county health departments, as well as the 

state Department of Labor & Industries to update the school’s safety measures as the guidance 

evolves. 

  

  

Health Screenings 

Health screenings will be conducted for all staff and students before or upon their arrival to 

school. Each school building will have designated isolation areas for possible cases and each 

building (Northrop, the cottages and Divine) will follow their isolation plan when situations 

arise. 

Parents or guardians should screen for symptoms prior to sending students to a school building. 

Any person, including parents, students, and staff, entering WSD will have to attest that they do 

not have symptoms of COVID-19 and have not been knowingly exposed to COVID-19. 

  

Physical Distancing 

Per OSPI’s Reopening Washington Schools: Safety and Health Requirements, WSD will limit 

capacity and implement protocols to maintain a minimum separation as recommended by state 

and county health departments between all employees, students, and others to the maximum 

extent feasible. Building-specific strategies to increase physical distancing may include:  

 Rearranging desks/tables to maximize the space between students 

 Keeping students in cohorts/clusters to the maximum extent possible 

 Reducing the number of students in hallways at any time 

 Limiting access to only essential visitors or contractors 

 Volunteers are temporarily not permitted on campus 

 Reducing congestion in office areas 

 Limiting building use  

 One way walking routes through buildings 

 

 

All staff and students are required to wear a cloth face covering while on campus.  

One will be provided to staff and students who arrive without one. 

 



 

 

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) 

School-wide protocols regarding PPE usage will be designed to comply with the guidance of all 

applicable public health agencies. These protocols may change as public health guidance 

continues to evolve. 

Face coverings will be provided by WSD to students in the event their face covering is soiled, 

lost or damaged. 

Face shields or other alternatives will be provided as needed to students who are unable to 

wear a mask because the individual has a medical condition or disability that makes wearing a 

facial covering inappropriate.  WSD recognizes that facial cues are a foundational part of 

American Sign Language.  Staff and students are allowed to remove face coverings in order to 

communicate effectively at a distance of 6 feet or more.  

  

Sanitation, Cleaning & Disinfection 

All classrooms will be provided with disinfecting wipes and hand sanitizer that have been 

approved by the EPA for effectiveness and low toxicity. Additional disinfecting wipes and hand 

sanitizer will be made available in key administrative areas. 

Ventilation will be set to maximize outside air flow continuously. Filters will be used that 

provide the maximum filtration recommended for the HVAC equipment of the building and 

windows will be kept open to the extent possible based on weather conditions. 

Cleaning and disinfection protocols for a probable case of COVID-19 will comply with CDC 

recommendations. Access to areas visited by a probable case of COVID-19 will be restricted 

until cleaning and disinfection is completed. 

 

  



 

 

A screening application produced by an outside vendor will be used by each staff member, 

visitor and student prior to arrival on campus.  If there are any newly identified sick symptoms, 

recent travel, or exposure, the app will instruct the individual to STAY HOME and call the health 

center and HR for further instruction. Those who have had close contact to a person diagnosed 

with COVID-19 will need to stay home and follow Washington State Department of Health 

guidance.  

If symptoms develop, follow appropriate guidance for home quarantine. 

  

PROTOCOL FOR SICK STUDENT, STAFF, OR VISITOR WHILE ON WSD CAMPUS 



 

*The following protocol applies to those who develop symptoms WHILE ON CAMPUS. 

 

 

*For detailed plans see: School Scenarios, How to Handle Exposure to COVID-19 

Oregon Department of Education  

If there is a sick 
child/staff/visitor 
identified on 
campus with acute 
symptoms 

•Elevated Temp 
(100F or more)

•Cough

•Shortness of 
breath

•Headache

•New onset fatigue

•Muscle aches

•Chills

•Repeated shaking 
with chills

•Loss of taste or 
smell

•Abdominal pain

•Nausea/Vomiting

•Diarrhea

Send home or to 
designated isolation 
room 

•If own tranportation is 
readily available, send 
home immediately

•Otherwise, isolate in a 
designated space until 
transportation can be 
arranged

•Wear appropriate PPE

•Contact WSD Heath 
Center for further 
direction. SHC may 
perform enhanced 
screening

•SHC will contact DOH 
if appropriate and 
refer individual for 
testing

If COVID-19 testing is 
deemed necessary 
and the result is 
POSITIVE

•Appropriate staff 
and students will 
be notified by 
WSD/DOH

•WSD will work 
with Clark County 
DOH to initiate 
mitigation 
measures

•WSD/DOH will 
begin contract 
tracing

•WSD HR and SHC 
will advise and 
discuss with 
affected person 
when it is safe for 
them to return to 
work or school



 

PROTOCOL FOR TESTING STAFF – COVID-19 
 
- If an employee answers “yes” to any of the preliminary screening questions app or has a 
screening temperature >100F during the initial screening they should stay home and contact 
their physician for further guidance. 
- If a staff member is already on campus when symptoms develop, the employee should 
immediately isolate themselves, continue wearing a mask, and proceed directly home. 
- In both above situations, employee will need to immediately contact their supervisor as well 
as the student health center for tracking and containment purposes. 
- Employee confidentially will be maintained. 
- It will be recommended that the individual undergoes COVID-19 testing, even for mild 
symptoms, prior to returning to work.  
-Employee will need to self-quarantine at home, while awaiting test results. If positive test, 
employee should expect follow-up from WA Department of Health on when they safely return 
to work. 
- WSD Student Health center will be in contact with WADOH if there is a suspected positive 
COVID-19 case. 
- Consider initiating COVID positive student/staff protocols. This will be done on a case-by-case 
basis, after an “enhanced” screening is performed by WSD health center staff. 
- COVID-19 is a reportable disease; which means that positive test results must be reported to 
WA DOH by the lab and clinic that performed the tests. WA DOH will follow-up with cases and 
contacts, particularly household and very close contacts of the employee. 
There also may be situations when testing of ALL employees should be considered. For 
example, if there is a large increase in positive cases within a short period of time on campus. If 
a case is confirmed, health officials will work with schools to identify individuals who were 
exposed to the infected person and conduct rapid response testing. 
References: 
https://www.doh.wa.gov/Emergencies/NovelCoronavirusOutbreak2020COVID19/ResourcesandRecom

mendations 

 

 

https://www.doh.wa.gov/Emergencies/NovelCoronavirusOutbreak2020COVID19/ResourcesandRecommendations
https://www.doh.wa.gov/Emergencies/NovelCoronavirusOutbreak2020COVID19/ResourcesandRecommendations


 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. SCHOOL SCENARIOS
HOW TO HANDLE exposure to COVID-19 

Scenario 1a. A healthy student or staff member has been exposed to 
a person with confirmed COVID-19 within their household 

EXPOSED 
PERSON 

Quarantine at home for 14 days 
after date of last exposure to the 

COVID-19 positive contact. If 
additional household members 

become ill with COVID-19, or if the 
exposed person cannot avoid 

continued close contact, the length 
of quarantine may be >14 days. 

If exposed person becomes 
ill during quarantine, see 

Scenario 2B 

Siblings should also quarantine at 
home for 14 days after date of last 
exposure to the COVID-19 positive 

contact. If additional household 
members become ill with COVID-19, 

or if the exposed person cannot avoid 
continued close contact, the length of 

quarantine may be >14 days. 

If exposed sibling becomes ill 
during quarantine, see 

Scenario 2B 

HOUSEHOLD 
MEMBERS 

student) 

Including siblings
(if ill person is a 

SCHOOL 

Send individual 
home (if not 

home already). 

Record the date 
school became 

aware and 
excluded the 

individual. 

Scenario 1B. A healthy student or staff member has been exposed to 
a person with confirmed COVID-19 outside of their household 

SCHOOL 

Send individual 
home (if not 

home already). 

Record the date 
school became 

aware and 
excluded the 

individual. 

EXPOSED 
PERSON 

Quarantine at home for 14 
days after date of last 

exposure to the COVID-19 
positive contact. 

If exposed person becomes 
ill during quarantine, see 

Scenario 2B 

Including siblings
(if ill person is a
student)HOUSEHOLD 

MEMBERS 

If siblings were not exposed to the 
person with confirmed COVID-19: 

they may continue school 
attendance as long as exposed 

sibling remains healthy. 

See CDC for quarantine scenario examples. 



 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

 

2. SCHOOL SCENARIOS
HOW TO HANDLE COVID-19 illness 

Scenario 2A. A student or staff member becomes ill with COVID-19 symptoms*. 
Ill person has no known COVID-19 contacts in past 14 days. 

Record the date 
school became 

aware and 
excluded the 

SCHOOL 

Send student or 
staff home. 

individual. 

ILL 

Seek testing from healthcare provider. If 
individual does not have a provider and 
needs assistance finding a testing site  

https://govstatus.egov.com/or-oha-covid-19 
-testing or call 211.

PERSON 

If the ill person If the ill person 
does not get 

tested for 
COVID-19, see test, see 
Scenario 4A 

has a negative 
COVID-19 viral 

Scenario 3A 

Including
siblings (if ill
person is a
student) 

All healthy siblings may 
continue school attendance 
while ill student is evaluated 

for COVID-19 infection. 

HOUSEHOLD 
MEMBERS 

If the ill person 
has a positive 
COVID-19 viral 

test, see 
Scenario 5A 

Scenario 2B. A student or staff member becomes ill with COVID-19 symptoms*. 
Ill person was in close contact with someone with has COVID-19 in past 14 days. 

Including
siblings (if ill
person is a

ILL HOUSEHOLD student)

If the ill person 
does not get 

tested for 
COVID-19, see 
Scenario 4B 

PERSON MEMBERS 

Seek testing from healthcare provider. If All healthy siblings should beindividual does not have a provider and sent home while ill student is needs assistance finding a testing site  evaluated for COVID-19 https://govstatus.egov.com/or-oha-covid-19 infection. -testing or call 211.

SCHOOL 

Send student or staff 
home. The ill person is 
a “presumptive case,” 
due to recent contact 
with a COVID-19 case. 

Record the date If the ill person If the ill person *Primary COVID-19 symptoms:
school became has a negative has a positive cough, fever (temperature greater 

aware and COVID-19 viral COVID-19 viral than 100.4oF or chills, shortness 
of breath, or difficulty breathingexcluded the test, see test, see 

individual. Scenario 3B Scenario 5B 

https://govstatus.egov.com/or-oha-covid-19


 

  

HOW TO HANDLE a negative COVID-19 viral test 
3A. SCHOOL SCENARIOS 

Scenario 3a. An ill student or staff member has a negative COVID-19 viral 
test. Ill person has no known COVID-19 contacts in past 14 days. 

SCHOOL 

Send individual 
home (if not 

home already). 

Including
siblings (if ill
person is a
student) 

Isolate at home until 24 hours after fever 
is resolved, without use of fever-reducing 
medicine, and symptoms are improving. 

ILL 
PERSON 

Healthy siblings 
may continue 

school attendance. 

HOUSEHOLD 
MEMBERS 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

3B. SCHOOL SCENARIOS 
HOW TO HANDLE a positive COVID-19 viral test 

Scenario 3B. An ill student or staff member has a negative COVID-19 viral test. 
Ill person was in close contact with someone with has COVID-19 in past 14 days. 

SCHOOL 

Send student/staff home, if 
not already isolated. The ill 
person is a “presumptive 

case,” due to recent contact 
with a COVID-19 case. 

School nurse or designated staff 
contact LPHA to confirm case 
and to begin collaboration on 

contact tracing. 

Document on cohort logs 
when 6 feet physical 

distancing was not maintained 
during school day. 

If LPHA determines an entire 
cohort requires quarantine, 

follow Common 
Communication protocol. 

After confirming “presumptive 
positive” case, use Common 
Communication protocol to 
notify class/cohort/staff that 
LPHA is aware of COVID-19 

case, and will assist in 
determining and notifying 

exposed individuals. 

Provide cohort logs to LPHA, 
to assist with identifying 

exposed individuals. 

Even though the 
COVID-19 test was 

negative, the iIl 
person is considered 

a “presumptive 
case” because of 

recent close contact 
and the negative 

test may be a false 
negative viral test. 

ILL 
PERSON 

Authority 

Ill person should 
isolate at home for 

10 days since 
symptoms first 

appeared, and until 
24 hours after fever is 
resolved, without use 

of fever-reducing 
medicine, and other 

symptoms are 
improving. 

EXPOSED 

Confirm that 
“presumptive case” 

was exposed to a 
confirmed case. 

Review if 6 feet 
physical distancing 

was consistently 
maintained during 
school day. Identify 
exposed contacts. 

If cannot confirm that 
6 feet distancing was 

consistently 
maintained during 

school day, 
recommend to cohort 

quarantine. 

Work with school to 
review cohort logs to 

identify exposed 
individuals. 

LPHA 

Notify exposed 
contacts to initiate 
quarantine period. 

Local 
Public 
Health 

PERSON 

Refer to 
Scenario 1 

If student rides school 
district transportation 
(not public transit) for 
transportation and bus 
ride is >15 minutes, all 
students on bus should 

be considered an 
exposed cohort. 

Including siblings
(if ill person is a student) 

HOUSEHOLD 
MEMBERS 

All healthy siblings 
must quarantine at 

home. Refer to 
Scenario 1a 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

4A. SCHOOL SCENARIOS 
HOW TO HANDLE when a person does not get tested 

Scenario 4A. An ill student or staff member does not get tested with a COVID-19 
viral test. Ill person has no known COVID-19 contacts in past 14 days. 

SCHOOL 

Send individual 
home (if not 

home already). 

ILL 
PERSON 

If the ill person has 
respiratory symptoms, 
isolate at home for 10 

days and until 24 hours 
after fever is resolved, 

without use of 
fever-reducing medicine, 
and other symptoms are 

improving. 

If no alternative diagnosis is 
identified as the cause of the 
person’s illness, the ill person 
should isolate at home for 10 
days and until 24 hours after 
fever is resolved, without use 
of fever-reducing medicine, 

and other symptoms are 
improving. 

If no alternative diagnosis is 
identified by a healthcare 

provider as the cause of the 
person’s illness, then all 

household members should 
quarantine at home. Refer to 

Scenario 1a 

If a clear alternative 
non-respiratory diagnosis is 
identified by a healthcare 

provider as the cause of the 
person’s illness (e.g., a 

positive urine culture in a 
febrile child), then all 
healthy siblings may 

continue school attendance. 

HOUSEHOLD 
MEMBERS 

Including
siblings (if ill
person is a
student) 

A healthcare provider note is 
required for return to school before 
10 days of isolation, ensuring that 

the person is no longer contagious. 

If a clear alternative non-respiratory 
diagnosis is identified by a healthcare 
provider as the cause of the person’s 

illness (e.g., a positive urine culture in a 
febrile child), then usual 

disease-specific return-to-school 
guidance should be followed and 
person should be fever-free for 24 

hours, without use of fever-reducing 
medicine. 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4B. SCHOOL SCENARIOS 
HOW TO HANDLE when a person does not get tested 

Scenario 4B. An ill student or staff member does not get tested with a COVID-19 viral 
test, and a clear alternative non-respiratory diagnosis is not identified. Ill person 

was in close contact with someone who had COVID-19 in past 14 days. 

If no alternative diagnosis is 
identified by a healthcare 

provider as the cause of the 
person’s illness, the ill person 
should isolate at home for 10 

days after symptoms first 
appeared and until 24 hours 

after fever is resolved, without 
use of fever-reducing 
medicine, and other 

symptoms are improving. 

SCHOOL 

Send individual home (if not 
home already). The ill person 
is a “presumptive case,” due 

to recent contact with a 
COVID-19 case. 

School nurse or designated staff 
contact LPHA to confirm case 
and to begin collaboration on 

contact tracing. 

Document on cohort logs 
when 6 feet physical 

distancing was not maintained 
during school day. 

If LPHA determines an entire 
cohort requires quarantine, 

follow Common 
Communication protocol. 

After confirming “presumptive 
positive” case, use Common 
Communication protocol to 
notify class/cohort/staff that 
LPHA is aware of COVID-19 

case, and will assist in 
determining and notifying 

exposed individuals. 

Provide cohort logs to LPHA, 
to assist with identifying 

exposed individuals. 

ILL 
PERSON 

Local 
Public 
Health 

LPHA 

Confirm that “presumptive 
case” was exposed to a 

confirmed case. 

Work with school to review 
cohort logs to identify 
exposed individuals. 

Review if 6 feet physical 
distancing was consistently 
maintained during school 

day. Identify exposed 
contacts. 

If cannot confirm that 6 
feet distancing was 

consistently maintained 
during school day, 

recommend to cohort 
quarantine. 

Notify exposed contacts to 
initiate quarantine period. 

SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 

Collaborate with LPHA 
to determine if cohort 

quarantine is indicated. 

Use Common 
Communication protocol 

when communicating 
decision to quarantine 

the cohort. 

Authority 

If an alternative respiratory 
diagnosis is identified by a 
healthcare provider as the 
cause of the person’s illness 
(e.g., positive influenza test),

COVID-19 is still not ruled out. 
Co-infection is possible. The ill 
person should isolate at home

for 10 days after symptoms first 
appeared and until 24 hours 

after fever is resolved, without 
use of fever-reducing medicine,

and other symptoms are 
improving. 

Including siblings
(if ill person is a

student) 
HOUSEHOLD 

MEMBERS 

If no alternative diagnosis is 
identified by a healthcare 

provider as the cause of the 
person’s illness, then all 

household members should 
quarantine at home for 14 

days after their last exposure 
to the ill sibling. Refer to 

SCENARIO 1A 

If an alternative respiratory 
diagnosis is identified by a 

healthcare provider, then all 
household members still require 
quarantine at home for 14 days 

after their last exposure to the ill 
sibling. Refer to 

SCENARIO 1A 

EXPOSED 
PERSON 

Refer to 
Scenario 1 

If student rides school district 
transportation (not public transit) for 

transportation and bus ride is >15 
minutes, all students on bus should be 

considered an exposed cohort. 



 

  

 

4c. SCHOOL SCENARIOS 
HOW TO HANDLE when a person does not get tested 

scenario 4c. An ill student or staff member does not get tested with a COVID-19 
viral test, and a clear non-respiratory diagnosis is identified as cause of illness. 

Ill person was in close contact with someone who had COVID-19 in past 14 days. 

Including 
siblings (if ill 
person is a 
student) 

SCHOOL 

Send individual home 
(if not home already). 
The ill person is not 

considered a 
“presumptive case,” 
due to alternative 

diagnosis. 

If a clear alternative non-respiratory 
diagnosis is identified by a healthcare 

provider as the cause of the person’s illness 
(e.g., a positive urine culture in a febrile child), 

then usual disease-specific return-to-school 
guidance should be followed. However, this 

student also requires quarantine, due to 
recent exposure to COVID-19 case. Person 
must quarantine at home for 14 days after 

date of last exposure to the COVID-19 positive 
contact (refer to Scenario 1), and meet usual 

return-to-school guidance for diagnosis. 

ILL 
PERSON 

If person develops new COVID-19 
symptoms during quarantine, refer to 

Scenario 2b. 

If a clear alternative 
non-respiratory diagnosis is 
identified by a healthcare 

provider as the cause of the 
person’s illness (e.g., a positive 
urine culture in a febrile child), 
then all household members 

may continue school 
attendance, as long as the 

family member develops no 
COVID-19 symptoms during 

quarantine. 

HOUSEHOLD 
MEMBERS 



 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

5. SCHOOL SCENARIOS
HOW TO HANDLE a positive COVID-19 viral test 

Scenario 5. One student or staff member has a positive COVID-19 viral test 

Local 
Public 
Health 
Authority 

Notify exposed 
contacts to initiate 
quarantine period. 

If LPHA determines an entire 
cohort requires quarantine, 

follow Common 
Communication protocol. 

SCHOOL 

Send student/staff home, if 
not already isolated. 

Work with school to 
review cohort logs to 

identify exposed 
individuals. 

If cannot confirm that 
6 feet distancing was 

consistently 
maintained during 

school day, consider 
cohort quarantine. 

Review if 6 feet 
physical distancing was 

LPHA 

consistently maintained 
during school day. 
Identify exposed 

contacts. 

School nurse or designated staff 
contact LPHA to confirm case 
and to begin collaboration on 

contact tracing. 

Document on cohort logs 
when 6 feet physical 

distancing was not maintained 
during school day. 

After confirming positive case, 
use Common Communication 

protocol to notify 
class/cohort/staff that LPHA is 
aware of COVID-19 case, and 
will assist in determining and 
notifying exposed individuals. 

Provide cohort logs to LPHA, 
to assist with identifying 

exposed individuals. 

ILL 
PERSON 

Isolate at home for 
10 days and until 24 
hours after fever is 
resolved, without 

use of fever-
reducing medicine, 

and other symptoms 
are improving. 

A negative viral 
COVID-19 test is not 
needed for return to 

school. 

EXPOSED 
PERSON 

Refer to 
Scenario 1 

If student rides school 
district transportation 
(not public transit) for 
transportation and bus 
ride is >15 minutes, all 
students on bus should 

be considered an 
exposed cohort. 

Including siblings
(if ill person is a student) 

SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 

Collaborate with LPHA 
to determine if cohort 

quarantine is indicated. 

Use Common 
Communication protocol 

when communicating 
decision to quarantine 

the cohort. 

HOUSEHOLD 
MEMBERS 

All healthy siblings 
must quarantine at 

home. Refer to 
Scenario 1a 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

6. SCHOOL SCENARIOS
HOW TO HANDLE MULTIPLE positive COVID-19 viral testS 

Scenario 6. Two or more people within same cohort have a positive COVID-19 

SCHOOL 

Send student/staff home, if 
not already isolated. 

School nurse or designated staff 
contact LPHA to confirm case 
and to begin collaboration on 

contact tracing. 

Document on cohort logs 
when 6 feet physical 

distancing was not maintained 
during school day. 

If LPHA determines an entire 
cohort requires quarantine, 

follow Common 
Communication protocol. 

After confirming positive cases 
with LPHA, use Common 

Communication protocol to 
notify class/cohort/staff that 
LPHA is aware of COVID-19 

case, and will assist in 
determining and notifying 

exposed individuals. 

Provide cohort logs to LPHA, 
to assist with identifying 

exposed individuals. 

viral test within 14 days 

Local 
Public 
Health 
Authority 

Notify exposed 
contacts to initiate 
quarantine period. 

Work with school to 
review cohort logs to 

identify exposed 
individuals. 

If cannot confirm that 
6 feet distancing was 

consistently 
maintained during 

school day, consider 
cohort quarantine. 

Review if 6 feet 
physical distancing was 
consistently maintained 

during school day. 
Identify exposed 

contacts. 

LPHA 
ILL 

PERSONS 

Isolate at home for 
10 days and until 24 
hours after fever is 
resolved, without 

use of fever-
reducing medicine, 

and other symptoms 
are improving. 

A negative viral 
COVID-19 test is not 
needed for return to 

school. 

EXPOSED 
PERSON 

Refer to 
Scenario 1 

If student rides school 
district transportation 
(not public transit) for 
transportation and bus 
ride is >15 minutes, all 

students on bus 
should be considered 
an exposed cohort. 

Including siblings
(if ill person is a student) 

HOUSEHOLD 
MEMBERS 

All healthy siblings 
must quarantine at 

home. Refer to 
Scenario 1a 

SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 

Collaborate with LPHA 
to determine if cohort 

quarantine is indicated. 

Use Common 
Communication protocol 

when communicating 
decision to quarantine 

the cohort. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7. SCHOOL SCENARIOS
HOW TO HANDLE MULTIPLE positive COVID-19 viral testS 

Scenario 7. Two or more people within DIFFERENT cohortS have a positive 

SCHOOL 

Send student/staff home, if 
not already isolated. 

School nurse or designated staff 
contact LPHA to confirm case 
and to begin collaboration on 

contact tracing. 

Document on cohort logs 
when 6 feet physical 

distancing was not maintained 
during school day. 

If LPHA determines an entire 
cohort requires quarantine, 

follow Common 
Communication protocol. 

After confirming positive cases 
with LPHA, use Common 

Communication protocol to 
notify class/cohort/staff that 
LPHA is aware of COVID-19 

case, and will assist in 
determining and notifying 

exposed individuals. 

Provide cohort logs to LPHA, 
to assist with identifying 

exposed individuals. 

COVID-19 viral test within 14 days 

Work with school to review 
cases and cohort logs. 

If cases are related (e.g., 
same household, or same 

exposure source outside of 
school setting), may not be 
due to transmission across 

different cohort. 

LPHA PERSONS 

Local 
Public 
Health 
Authority ILL 

Review if 6 feet physical 
distancing was consistently 

maintained during school day in 
each cohort. Identify exposed 

contacts. 

If cannot confirm that 6 feet 
distancing was consistently 

maintained during school day, 
recommend to quarantine 

affected cohorts. 

Notify exposed contacts to 
initiate quarantine period. 

Isolate at home for 
10 days and until 24 
hours after fever is 

resolved, without use 
of fever-reducing 

medicine, and other 
symptoms are 

improving. 

A negative viral 
COVID-19 test is not 
needed for return to 

school. 

EXPOSED 
PERSON 

Refer to 
Scenario 1 

If student rides school 
district transportation 
(not public transit) for 
transportation and bus 
ride is >15 minutes, all 
students on bus should 

be considered an 
exposed cohort. 

If cases are unrelated (e.g., not from 
same household, cannot identify a 
common source outside of school 

setting), these may be sporadic 
cases. Refer to Scenario 5. 

If the cases are unrelated but have 
definite exposure to each other 

during school day (e.g., not assigned 

SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 

Collaborate with LPHA 
to determine if cohort 

quarantine is indicated. 

Use Common 
Communication protocol 

when communicating 
decision to quarantine 

the cohort. 

to same cohort, but attend same 
after-school activity), this may be 
due to transmission during groups 

outside of cohorts. 

Recommend to quarantine if 
specific groups can be identified. If 
specific overlapping groups cannot 

be identified, recommend 
quarantine of all affected cohorts. 

Notify exposed contacts to initiate 
quarantine period. 

Including siblings
(if ill person is a 

student) 

HOUSEHOLD 
MEMBERS 

All healthy siblings 
must quarantine at 

home. Refer to 
Scenario 1a 



 
 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 

WASHINGTON CENTER FOR 
DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING YOUTH 

611 Grand Blvd., S-26, • Vancouver, Washington 98661-4918 • (360) 696-6525 

Administration FAX (360) 696-6291 • Business Office FAX (360) 418-0418
 

 

August 17, 2020 

 

 

To:  Board of Trustees, Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth 

 

From:  Richard Hauan, Executive Director 

 

Subject: 21-23 Biennial Budget Request for Board Approval 

 

 

Dear Board of Trustees,  

 

 In accordance with chapter 72.42.041 (7) RCW the board of trustees shall approve the 

center’s budget and all funding requests, both operating and capital, submitted to the governor. 

Enclosed you will find the agency budget requests for the 21-23 biennium for your review and 

approval. Please keep in mind that the state continues to face unprecedented economic hardship 

and uncertainty stemming from the global pandemic, which will impact the size and scope of 

requests that are ultimately funded by the legislature.  

 

Operating Budget Requests (Biennial Value) 

 Agency Budget Reduction Exercise  - ($4,464,000) 

 Interpreter Mentor Funding Shift - $448,000 

 

Capital Budget Requests 

 Minor Works / Preservation - $1,175,000 

 Academic & Physical Education Building - $50,511,000  

 

Please do not hesitate to reach out to Kai Matthews at 360-607-4814 or 

kai.matthews@cdhy.wa.gov with any questions or comments related to the agency 21-23 budget 

requests.     

 

 

Thank you,  

 

Rick Hauan /s/ 

Executive Director 

Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth (CDHY) 

Washington School for the Deaf  

Office (360) 418-0400 | Cell (509) 393-9948 

Video Phone (360) 334-5779 

 

mailto:kai.matthews@cdhy.wa.gov


Agency Recommendation Summary
In accordance with the Office of Financial Management memo dated July 15, 2020 "202123 Budget Instructions" the Washington Center for

Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth (CDHY) is submitting for approval a 15% budget reduction to programs not protected from reduction be

either sate constitutional provisions or federal law.

Fiscal Summary

Fiscal Summary
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Staffing
FTEs 32.1 32.1 32.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
Operating Expenditures
Fund 001  1 ($2,232) ($2,312) ($4,544) ($2,312) ($2,312) ($4,624)
Total Expenditures ($2,232) ($2,312) ($4,544) ($2,312) ($2,312) ($4,624)

Decision Package Description

This funding request is in response to COVID19 which is having a crippling effect on Washington's economy and way of life. In June of 2020

state agencies were tasked with a budget reduction exercise intended to offset projected revenue loss due to the economic shutdown

implemented to mitigate the spread of COVID19. This decision package reflects the end results of CDHY's budget reduction exercise, with

updates to time period of implementation, costs, and impacted FTE's. 

Reduction Strategy: 

CDHY is approaching budget reductions with due consideration and in alignment with Center for Disease Control guidance and Safe Start

Washington – A Phased Approach to Recovery. Because CDHY operates a residential school and support local school districts statewide our

response, and ability to maintain our standard model of service will be greatly impacted by balancing three factors: 

1.Reorganizing services for adequate COVID19 resurgence mitigation;

2.Creating a budget reduction plan to meet the $2.2 million (15%) general fund reduction exercise goal, and;

3.Developing a realistic timeline for implementation of a budget reduction plan.

Due to the COVID response and planning for programming in the fall, the majority of savings will be realized by reducing services provided by

the Washington School for the Deaf (WSD) residential program (Student Life Services Department). This will result in reducing the number

residential beds available for students who travel to WSD from across the state and live on campus for the majority of the standard school

week. Additional savings will be realized through discontinuing noncore mandated programs, administrative support staff and activitybased

savings from reduced facility use.

Assumptions and Calculations
Expansion, Reduction, Elimination or Alteration of a current program or service:

This request will reduce the size and service scope of multiple programs at the Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth. The

bulk of budget savings under this proposal stem from reduction to the Washington School for the Deaf (WSD) programs that account for nearly

80% of the agency's general fund resources. 

Detailed Assumptions and Calculations:

The core assumptions for this proposal include: 

1. An ongoing need to reduce travel for both staff and students in relation to mitigating COVID19.

*Excludes personnel costs. 

2. Discontinued programs, line item expenditures, and activity based expenditures will result in various savings. 

*Excludes personnel costs.

Please see "Workforce Assumptions" for fiscal data by position and relevant FTE's. 

Workforce Assumptions:

Academic Services 

Academic services will be reduced by 5.3 FTE’s. These positions include one exempt management (secondary principal), eight teacher

assistants and maintaining one special needs teacher position that will be left vacant at the end of the 201920 school year. Due to the ongoing

transition to a distance learning model existing caseloads and duties will be consolidated and reassigned to remaining staff where feasible. 

Administrative Services 

Agency administration will reduce two positions that include one lean program coordinator and one administrative assistant. This will reduce

overhead and operating costs by 2.0 FTE’s. Existing projects and administrative support will be redistributed to remaining staff where feasible. 

Facilities and Maintenance 

Facilities and maintenance will reduce by three positions that include one administrative assistant, one maintenance mechanic, and one custodial

position. This will reduce overhead and operating costs by 3.0 FTE’s. Existing projects and administrative support will be redistributed to

remaining staff where feasible. 

Nutrition Services 

Nutrition services will reduce staff by 1.6 FTE’s. These positions will be food service workers that under the traditional education service model

provide in person meal services. Remaining staff will focus on delivering meal services in compliance with the National School Lunch Program

and serving local students in need of meal services. Student Life Services 

Student Life Services

Student life services will reduce staffing levels by 18.2 FTE’s. These positions start with the residential program, and include: one exempt

management staff , one student life dean, and 27 student life counselors. Under a distance learning model and compliance objectives under CDC

guidance the residential program will be reduced and remaining staff reorganized into a distance learning support program focused on language

and social/emotional development. Reductions under this segment also include the Washington Career Academy for the Deaf (WaCAD), which

includes 3.0 FTE program staff. 

Outreach Services 

Outreach services reductions are driven by reduced staffing in exempt management (.4 FTE), and a 5 working day calendar reduction for

certificated staff with a declining workload. 

Transportation Services 

Transportation services will recognize a reduction of 1.6 FTE’s and realize activity based savings related to the reorganization of the residential

program and academic day programs. These savings are rooted in student transportation for buses and weekend transportation costs. 

How is your proposal impacting equity in the state?

No answer was provided.

Strategic and Performance Outcomes
Strategic Framework:

This proposal is counterproductive to the agency and governors goals to ensure every child in Washington receives a high quality education. 

Performance Measures
Incremental

Changes 2022
Incremental

Changes 2023
Incremental

Changes 2024
Incremental

Changes 2025
001391  Language Usage 30% 30% 0% 0%
001397  Job Training and
Work Experience

12 12 0 0

001417  Enrollment 40 40 0 0

Performance Outcomes:

001391  CDHY anticipates that student performance related to language use will be severely impacted as students attending WSD in person

under our residential program will have limited to no access to communicate in American Sign Language. WSD leverages the residential

department to create a social environment for students. This model creates an incredible opportunity to promote language development. Absent

an multilingual environment many students will most likely suffer from either stagnant language acquisition or experience language regression. 

001397  Under this proposal the Washington Career Academy for the Deaf  would be discontinued. 

001417  Enrollment would most likely drop should WSD have insufficient resources to operate the residential department. 

Other Collateral Connections
State Workforce Impacts:

There are no impacts to existing collective bargaining agreements or statewide compensation and benefits policy.

Intergovernmental:

There are no foreseeable impacts to tribal, regional, country or city governments or political subdivisions of the state. 

State Facilities Impacts:

There are no impacts to facilities and/or workplace needs associated with this request.

Changes from Current Law:

There are no expected changes in current law associated with this request. 

Puget Sound Recovery:

This request is not related to Puget Sound recovery efforts .

Legal or Administrative Mandates:

This proposal is not in response to litigation, an audit finding, executive order or task force recommendations.

Stakeholder Response:

No answer was provided.

Reference Documents
202123 Budget Instructions.pdf

BR  Budget Reduction Exercise CDHY Agency 353.pdf

IT Addendum
Does this Decision Package include funding for any IT‐related costs, including hardware, software, (including cloud‐based
services), contracts or IT staff?

No

Objects of Expenditure

Objects of Expenditure
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Obj. A ($1,075) ($1,125) ($2,200) ($1,125) ($1,125) ($2,250)
Obj. B ($520) ($550) ($1,070) ($550) ($550) ($1,100)
Obj. E ($192) ($192) ($384) ($192) ($192) ($384)
Obj. G ($90) ($90) ($180) ($90) ($90) ($180)
Obj. N ($355) ($355) ($710) ($355) ($355) ($710)

Agency Contact Information
Kai Matthews

(360) 6074814

kai.matthews@cdhy.wa.gov

WA St. Center for Child Deafness

202123 Regular Budget Session

Maintenance Level  BR  Budget Reduction Plan

Page: 1 of 6   



Agency Recommendation Summary
In accordance with the Office of Financial Management memo dated July 15, 2020 "202123 Budget Instructions" the Washington Center for

Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth (CDHY) is submitting for approval a 15% budget reduction to programs not protected from reduction be

either sate constitutional provisions or federal law.

Fiscal Summary

Fiscal Summary
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Staffing
FTEs 32.1 32.1 32.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
Operating Expenditures
Fund 001  1 ($2,232) ($2,312) ($4,544) ($2,312) ($2,312) ($4,624)
Total Expenditures ($2,232) ($2,312) ($4,544) ($2,312) ($2,312) ($4,624)

Decision Package Description

This funding request is in response to COVID19 which is having a crippling effect on Washington's economy and way of life. In June of 2020

state agencies were tasked with a budget reduction exercise intended to offset projected revenue loss due to the economic shutdown

implemented to mitigate the spread of COVID19. This decision package reflects the end results of CDHY's budget reduction exercise, with

updates to time period of implementation, costs, and impacted FTE's. 

Reduction Strategy: 

CDHY is approaching budget reductions with due consideration and in alignment with Center for Disease Control guidance and Safe Start

Washington – A Phased Approach to Recovery. Because CDHY operates a residential school and support local school districts statewide our

response, and ability to maintain our standard model of service will be greatly impacted by balancing three factors: 

1.Reorganizing services for adequate COVID19 resurgence mitigation;

2.Creating a budget reduction plan to meet the $2.2 million (15%) general fund reduction exercise goal, and;

3.Developing a realistic timeline for implementation of a budget reduction plan.

Due to the COVID response and planning for programming in the fall, the majority of savings will be realized by reducing services provided by

the Washington School for the Deaf (WSD) residential program (Student Life Services Department). This will result in reducing the number

residential beds available for students who travel to WSD from across the state and live on campus for the majority of the standard school

week. Additional savings will be realized through discontinuing noncore mandated programs, administrative support staff and activitybased

savings from reduced facility use.

Assumptions and Calculations
Expansion, Reduction, Elimination or Alteration of a current program or service:

This request will reduce the size and service scope of multiple programs at the Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth. The

bulk of budget savings under this proposal stem from reduction to the Washington School for the Deaf (WSD) programs that account for nearly

80% of the agency's general fund resources. 

Detailed Assumptions and Calculations:

The core assumptions for this proposal include: 

1. An ongoing need to reduce travel for both staff and students in relation to mitigating COVID19.

*Excludes personnel costs. 

2. Discontinued programs, line item expenditures, and activity based expenditures will result in various savings. 

*Excludes personnel costs.

Please see "Workforce Assumptions" for fiscal data by position and relevant FTE's. 

Workforce Assumptions:

Academic Services 

Academic services will be reduced by 5.3 FTE’s. These positions include one exempt management (secondary principal), eight teacher

assistants and maintaining one special needs teacher position that will be left vacant at the end of the 201920 school year. Due to the ongoing

transition to a distance learning model existing caseloads and duties will be consolidated and reassigned to remaining staff where feasible. 

Administrative Services 

Agency administration will reduce two positions that include one lean program coordinator and one administrative assistant. This will reduce

overhead and operating costs by 2.0 FTE’s. Existing projects and administrative support will be redistributed to remaining staff where feasible. 

Facilities and Maintenance 

Facilities and maintenance will reduce by three positions that include one administrative assistant, one maintenance mechanic, and one custodial

position. This will reduce overhead and operating costs by 3.0 FTE’s. Existing projects and administrative support will be redistributed to

remaining staff where feasible. 

Nutrition Services 

Nutrition services will reduce staff by 1.6 FTE’s. These positions will be food service workers that under the traditional education service model

provide in person meal services. Remaining staff will focus on delivering meal services in compliance with the National School Lunch Program

and serving local students in need of meal services. Student Life Services 

Student Life Services

Student life services will reduce staffing levels by 18.2 FTE’s. These positions start with the residential program, and include: one exempt

management staff , one student life dean, and 27 student life counselors. Under a distance learning model and compliance objectives under CDC

guidance the residential program will be reduced and remaining staff reorganized into a distance learning support program focused on language

and social/emotional development. Reductions under this segment also include the Washington Career Academy for the Deaf (WaCAD), which

includes 3.0 FTE program staff. 

Outreach Services 

Outreach services reductions are driven by reduced staffing in exempt management (.4 FTE), and a 5 working day calendar reduction for

certificated staff with a declining workload. 

Transportation Services 

Transportation services will recognize a reduction of 1.6 FTE’s and realize activity based savings related to the reorganization of the residential

program and academic day programs. These savings are rooted in student transportation for buses and weekend transportation costs. 

How is your proposal impacting equity in the state?

No answer was provided.

Strategic and Performance Outcomes
Strategic Framework:

This proposal is counterproductive to the agency and governors goals to ensure every child in Washington receives a high quality education. 

Performance Measures
Incremental

Changes 2022
Incremental

Changes 2023
Incremental

Changes 2024
Incremental

Changes 2025
001391  Language Usage 30% 30% 0% 0%
001397  Job Training and
Work Experience

12 12 0 0

001417  Enrollment 40 40 0 0

Performance Outcomes:

001391  CDHY anticipates that student performance related to language use will be severely impacted as students attending WSD in person

under our residential program will have limited to no access to communicate in American Sign Language. WSD leverages the residential

department to create a social environment for students. This model creates an incredible opportunity to promote language development. Absent

an multilingual environment many students will most likely suffer from either stagnant language acquisition or experience language regression. 

001397  Under this proposal the Washington Career Academy for the Deaf  would be discontinued. 

001417  Enrollment would most likely drop should WSD have insufficient resources to operate the residential department. 

Other Collateral Connections
State Workforce Impacts:

There are no impacts to existing collective bargaining agreements or statewide compensation and benefits policy.

Intergovernmental:

There are no foreseeable impacts to tribal, regional, country or city governments or political subdivisions of the state. 

State Facilities Impacts:

There are no impacts to facilities and/or workplace needs associated with this request.

Changes from Current Law:

There are no expected changes in current law associated with this request. 

Puget Sound Recovery:

This request is not related to Puget Sound recovery efforts .

Legal or Administrative Mandates:

This proposal is not in response to litigation, an audit finding, executive order or task force recommendations.

Stakeholder Response:

No answer was provided.

Reference Documents
202123 Budget Instructions.pdf

BR  Budget Reduction Exercise CDHY Agency 353.pdf

IT Addendum
Does this Decision Package include funding for any IT‐related costs, including hardware, software, (including cloud‐based
services), contracts or IT staff?

No

Objects of Expenditure

Objects of Expenditure
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Obj. A ($1,075) ($1,125) ($2,200) ($1,125) ($1,125) ($2,250)
Obj. B ($520) ($550) ($1,070) ($550) ($550) ($1,100)
Obj. E ($192) ($192) ($384) ($192) ($192) ($384)
Obj. G ($90) ($90) ($180) ($90) ($90) ($180)
Obj. N ($355) ($355) ($710) ($355) ($355) ($710)

Agency Contact Information
Kai Matthews

(360) 6074814

kai.matthews@cdhy.wa.gov

WA St. Center for Child Deafness
Maintenance Level ‐ BR ‐ Budget Reduction Plan

Page: 2 of 6   



Agency Recommendation Summary
In accordance with the Office of Financial Management memo dated July 15, 2020 "202123 Budget Instructions" the Washington Center for

Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth (CDHY) is submitting for approval a 15% budget reduction to programs not protected from reduction be

either sate constitutional provisions or federal law.

Fiscal Summary

Fiscal Summary
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Staffing
FTEs 32.1 32.1 32.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
Operating Expenditures
Fund 001  1 ($2,232) ($2,312) ($4,544) ($2,312) ($2,312) ($4,624)
Total Expenditures ($2,232) ($2,312) ($4,544) ($2,312) ($2,312) ($4,624)

Decision Package Description

This funding request is in response to COVID19 which is having a crippling effect on Washington's economy and way of life. In June of 2020

state agencies were tasked with a budget reduction exercise intended to offset projected revenue loss due to the economic shutdown

implemented to mitigate the spread of COVID19. This decision package reflects the end results of CDHY's budget reduction exercise, with

updates to time period of implementation, costs, and impacted FTE's. 

Reduction Strategy: 

CDHY is approaching budget reductions with due consideration and in alignment with Center for Disease Control guidance and Safe Start

Washington – A Phased Approach to Recovery. Because CDHY operates a residential school and support local school districts statewide our

response, and ability to maintain our standard model of service will be greatly impacted by balancing three factors: 

1.Reorganizing services for adequate COVID19 resurgence mitigation;

2.Creating a budget reduction plan to meet the $2.2 million (15%) general fund reduction exercise goal, and;

3.Developing a realistic timeline for implementation of a budget reduction plan.

Due to the COVID response and planning for programming in the fall, the majority of savings will be realized by reducing services provided by

the Washington School for the Deaf (WSD) residential program (Student Life Services Department). This will result in reducing the number

residential beds available for students who travel to WSD from across the state and live on campus for the majority of the standard school

week. Additional savings will be realized through discontinuing noncore mandated programs, administrative support staff and activitybased

savings from reduced facility use.

Assumptions and Calculations
Expansion, Reduction, Elimination or Alteration of a current program or service:

This request will reduce the size and service scope of multiple programs at the Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth. The

bulk of budget savings under this proposal stem from reduction to the Washington School for the Deaf (WSD) programs that account for nearly

80% of the agency's general fund resources. 

Detailed Assumptions and Calculations:

The core assumptions for this proposal include: 

1. An ongoing need to reduce travel for both staff and students in relation to mitigating COVID19.

*Excludes personnel costs. 

2. Discontinued programs, line item expenditures, and activity based expenditures will result in various savings. 

*Excludes personnel costs.

Please see "Workforce Assumptions" for fiscal data by position and relevant FTE's. 

Workforce Assumptions:

Academic Services 

Academic services will be reduced by 5.3 FTE’s. These positions include one exempt management (secondary principal), eight teacher

assistants and maintaining one special needs teacher position that will be left vacant at the end of the 201920 school year. Due to the ongoing

transition to a distance learning model existing caseloads and duties will be consolidated and reassigned to remaining staff where feasible. 

Administrative Services 

Agency administration will reduce two positions that include one lean program coordinator and one administrative assistant. This will reduce

overhead and operating costs by 2.0 FTE’s. Existing projects and administrative support will be redistributed to remaining staff where feasible. 

Facilities and Maintenance 

Facilities and maintenance will reduce by three positions that include one administrative assistant, one maintenance mechanic, and one custodial

position. This will reduce overhead and operating costs by 3.0 FTE’s. Existing projects and administrative support will be redistributed to

remaining staff where feasible. 

Nutrition Services 

Nutrition services will reduce staff by 1.6 FTE’s. These positions will be food service workers that under the traditional education service model

provide in person meal services. Remaining staff will focus on delivering meal services in compliance with the National School Lunch Program

and serving local students in need of meal services. Student Life Services 

Student Life Services

Student life services will reduce staffing levels by 18.2 FTE’s. These positions start with the residential program, and include: one exempt

management staff , one student life dean, and 27 student life counselors. Under a distance learning model and compliance objectives under CDC

guidance the residential program will be reduced and remaining staff reorganized into a distance learning support program focused on language

and social/emotional development. Reductions under this segment also include the Washington Career Academy for the Deaf (WaCAD), which

includes 3.0 FTE program staff. 

Outreach Services 

Outreach services reductions are driven by reduced staffing in exempt management (.4 FTE), and a 5 working day calendar reduction for

certificated staff with a declining workload. 

Transportation Services 

Transportation services will recognize a reduction of 1.6 FTE’s and realize activity based savings related to the reorganization of the residential

program and academic day programs. These savings are rooted in student transportation for buses and weekend transportation costs. 

How is your proposal impacting equity in the state?

No answer was provided.

Strategic and Performance Outcomes
Strategic Framework:

This proposal is counterproductive to the agency and governors goals to ensure every child in Washington receives a high quality education. 

Performance Measures
Incremental

Changes 2022
Incremental

Changes 2023
Incremental

Changes 2024
Incremental

Changes 2025
001391  Language Usage 30% 30% 0% 0%
001397  Job Training and
Work Experience

12 12 0 0

001417  Enrollment 40 40 0 0

Performance Outcomes:

001391  CDHY anticipates that student performance related to language use will be severely impacted as students attending WSD in person

under our residential program will have limited to no access to communicate in American Sign Language. WSD leverages the residential

department to create a social environment for students. This model creates an incredible opportunity to promote language development. Absent

an multilingual environment many students will most likely suffer from either stagnant language acquisition or experience language regression. 

001397  Under this proposal the Washington Career Academy for the Deaf  would be discontinued. 

001417  Enrollment would most likely drop should WSD have insufficient resources to operate the residential department. 

Other Collateral Connections
State Workforce Impacts:

There are no impacts to existing collective bargaining agreements or statewide compensation and benefits policy.

Intergovernmental:

There are no foreseeable impacts to tribal, regional, country or city governments or political subdivisions of the state. 

State Facilities Impacts:

There are no impacts to facilities and/or workplace needs associated with this request.

Changes from Current Law:

There are no expected changes in current law associated with this request. 

Puget Sound Recovery:

This request is not related to Puget Sound recovery efforts .

Legal or Administrative Mandates:

This proposal is not in response to litigation, an audit finding, executive order or task force recommendations.

Stakeholder Response:

No answer was provided.

Reference Documents
202123 Budget Instructions.pdf

BR  Budget Reduction Exercise CDHY Agency 353.pdf

IT Addendum
Does this Decision Package include funding for any IT‐related costs, including hardware, software, (including cloud‐based
services), contracts or IT staff?

No

Objects of Expenditure

Objects of Expenditure
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Obj. A ($1,075) ($1,125) ($2,200) ($1,125) ($1,125) ($2,250)
Obj. B ($520) ($550) ($1,070) ($550) ($550) ($1,100)
Obj. E ($192) ($192) ($384) ($192) ($192) ($384)
Obj. G ($90) ($90) ($180) ($90) ($90) ($180)
Obj. N ($355) ($355) ($710) ($355) ($355) ($710)

Agency Contact Information
Kai Matthews

(360) 6074814

kai.matthews@cdhy.wa.gov

WA St. Center for Child Deafness
Maintenance Level ‐ BR ‐ Budget Reduction Plan

Page: 3 of 6   



Agency Recommendation Summary
In accordance with the Office of Financial Management memo dated July 15, 2020 "202123 Budget Instructions" the Washington Center for

Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth (CDHY) is submitting for approval a 15% budget reduction to programs not protected from reduction be

either sate constitutional provisions or federal law.

Fiscal Summary

Fiscal Summary
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Staffing
FTEs 32.1 32.1 32.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
Operating Expenditures
Fund 001  1 ($2,232) ($2,312) ($4,544) ($2,312) ($2,312) ($4,624)
Total Expenditures ($2,232) ($2,312) ($4,544) ($2,312) ($2,312) ($4,624)

Decision Package Description

This funding request is in response to COVID19 which is having a crippling effect on Washington's economy and way of life. In June of 2020

state agencies were tasked with a budget reduction exercise intended to offset projected revenue loss due to the economic shutdown

implemented to mitigate the spread of COVID19. This decision package reflects the end results of CDHY's budget reduction exercise, with

updates to time period of implementation, costs, and impacted FTE's. 

Reduction Strategy: 

CDHY is approaching budget reductions with due consideration and in alignment with Center for Disease Control guidance and Safe Start

Washington – A Phased Approach to Recovery. Because CDHY operates a residential school and support local school districts statewide our

response, and ability to maintain our standard model of service will be greatly impacted by balancing three factors: 

1.Reorganizing services for adequate COVID19 resurgence mitigation;

2.Creating a budget reduction plan to meet the $2.2 million (15%) general fund reduction exercise goal, and;

3.Developing a realistic timeline for implementation of a budget reduction plan.

Due to the COVID response and planning for programming in the fall, the majority of savings will be realized by reducing services provided by

the Washington School for the Deaf (WSD) residential program (Student Life Services Department). This will result in reducing the number

residential beds available for students who travel to WSD from across the state and live on campus for the majority of the standard school

week. Additional savings will be realized through discontinuing noncore mandated programs, administrative support staff and activitybased

savings from reduced facility use.

Assumptions and Calculations
Expansion, Reduction, Elimination or Alteration of a current program or service:

This request will reduce the size and service scope of multiple programs at the Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth. The

bulk of budget savings under this proposal stem from reduction to the Washington School for the Deaf (WSD) programs that account for nearly

80% of the agency's general fund resources. 

Detailed Assumptions and Calculations:

The core assumptions for this proposal include: 

1. An ongoing need to reduce travel for both staff and students in relation to mitigating COVID19.

*Excludes personnel costs. 

2. Discontinued programs, line item expenditures, and activity based expenditures will result in various savings. 

*Excludes personnel costs.

Please see "Workforce Assumptions" for fiscal data by position and relevant FTE's. 

Workforce Assumptions:

Academic Services 

Academic services will be reduced by 5.3 FTE’s. These positions include one exempt management (secondary principal), eight teacher

assistants and maintaining one special needs teacher position that will be left vacant at the end of the 201920 school year. Due to the ongoing

transition to a distance learning model existing caseloads and duties will be consolidated and reassigned to remaining staff where feasible. 

Administrative Services 

Agency administration will reduce two positions that include one lean program coordinator and one administrative assistant. This will reduce

overhead and operating costs by 2.0 FTE’s. Existing projects and administrative support will be redistributed to remaining staff where feasible. 

Facilities and Maintenance 

Facilities and maintenance will reduce by three positions that include one administrative assistant, one maintenance mechanic, and one custodial

position. This will reduce overhead and operating costs by 3.0 FTE’s. Existing projects and administrative support will be redistributed to

remaining staff where feasible. 

Nutrition Services 

Nutrition services will reduce staff by 1.6 FTE’s. These positions will be food service workers that under the traditional education service model

provide in person meal services. Remaining staff will focus on delivering meal services in compliance with the National School Lunch Program

and serving local students in need of meal services. Student Life Services 

Student Life Services

Student life services will reduce staffing levels by 18.2 FTE’s. These positions start with the residential program, and include: one exempt

management staff , one student life dean, and 27 student life counselors. Under a distance learning model and compliance objectives under CDC

guidance the residential program will be reduced and remaining staff reorganized into a distance learning support program focused on language

and social/emotional development. Reductions under this segment also include the Washington Career Academy for the Deaf (WaCAD), which

includes 3.0 FTE program staff. 

Outreach Services 

Outreach services reductions are driven by reduced staffing in exempt management (.4 FTE), and a 5 working day calendar reduction for

certificated staff with a declining workload. 

Transportation Services 

Transportation services will recognize a reduction of 1.6 FTE’s and realize activity based savings related to the reorganization of the residential

program and academic day programs. These savings are rooted in student transportation for buses and weekend transportation costs. 

How is your proposal impacting equity in the state?

No answer was provided.

Strategic and Performance Outcomes
Strategic Framework:

This proposal is counterproductive to the agency and governors goals to ensure every child in Washington receives a high quality education. 

Performance Measures
Incremental

Changes 2022
Incremental

Changes 2023
Incremental

Changes 2024
Incremental

Changes 2025
001391  Language Usage 30% 30% 0% 0%
001397  Job Training and
Work Experience

12 12 0 0

001417  Enrollment 40 40 0 0

Performance Outcomes:

001391  CDHY anticipates that student performance related to language use will be severely impacted as students attending WSD in person

under our residential program will have limited to no access to communicate in American Sign Language. WSD leverages the residential

department to create a social environment for students. This model creates an incredible opportunity to promote language development. Absent

an multilingual environment many students will most likely suffer from either stagnant language acquisition or experience language regression. 

001397  Under this proposal the Washington Career Academy for the Deaf  would be discontinued. 

001417  Enrollment would most likely drop should WSD have insufficient resources to operate the residential department. 

Other Collateral Connections
State Workforce Impacts:

There are no impacts to existing collective bargaining agreements or statewide compensation and benefits policy.

Intergovernmental:

There are no foreseeable impacts to tribal, regional, country or city governments or political subdivisions of the state. 

State Facilities Impacts:

There are no impacts to facilities and/or workplace needs associated with this request.

Changes from Current Law:

There are no expected changes in current law associated with this request. 

Puget Sound Recovery:

This request is not related to Puget Sound recovery efforts .

Legal or Administrative Mandates:

This proposal is not in response to litigation, an audit finding, executive order or task force recommendations.

Stakeholder Response:

No answer was provided.

Reference Documents
202123 Budget Instructions.pdf

BR  Budget Reduction Exercise CDHY Agency 353.pdf

IT Addendum
Does this Decision Package include funding for any IT‐related costs, including hardware, software, (including cloud‐based
services), contracts or IT staff?

No

Objects of Expenditure

Objects of Expenditure
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Obj. A ($1,075) ($1,125) ($2,200) ($1,125) ($1,125) ($2,250)
Obj. B ($520) ($550) ($1,070) ($550) ($550) ($1,100)
Obj. E ($192) ($192) ($384) ($192) ($192) ($384)
Obj. G ($90) ($90) ($180) ($90) ($90) ($180)
Obj. N ($355) ($355) ($710) ($355) ($355) ($710)

Agency Contact Information
Kai Matthews

(360) 6074814

kai.matthews@cdhy.wa.gov

WA St. Center for Child Deafness
Maintenance Level ‐ BR ‐ Budget Reduction Plan

Page: 4 of 6   



Agency Recommendation Summary
In accordance with the Office of Financial Management memo dated July 15, 2020 "202123 Budget Instructions" the Washington Center for

Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth (CDHY) is submitting for approval a 15% budget reduction to programs not protected from reduction be

either sate constitutional provisions or federal law.

Fiscal Summary

Fiscal Summary
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Staffing
FTEs 32.1 32.1 32.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
Operating Expenditures
Fund 001  1 ($2,232) ($2,312) ($4,544) ($2,312) ($2,312) ($4,624)
Total Expenditures ($2,232) ($2,312) ($4,544) ($2,312) ($2,312) ($4,624)

Decision Package Description

This funding request is in response to COVID19 which is having a crippling effect on Washington's economy and way of life. In June of 2020

state agencies were tasked with a budget reduction exercise intended to offset projected revenue loss due to the economic shutdown

implemented to mitigate the spread of COVID19. This decision package reflects the end results of CDHY's budget reduction exercise, with

updates to time period of implementation, costs, and impacted FTE's. 

Reduction Strategy: 

CDHY is approaching budget reductions with due consideration and in alignment with Center for Disease Control guidance and Safe Start

Washington – A Phased Approach to Recovery. Because CDHY operates a residential school and support local school districts statewide our

response, and ability to maintain our standard model of service will be greatly impacted by balancing three factors: 

1.Reorganizing services for adequate COVID19 resurgence mitigation;

2.Creating a budget reduction plan to meet the $2.2 million (15%) general fund reduction exercise goal, and;

3.Developing a realistic timeline for implementation of a budget reduction plan.

Due to the COVID response and planning for programming in the fall, the majority of savings will be realized by reducing services provided by

the Washington School for the Deaf (WSD) residential program (Student Life Services Department). This will result in reducing the number

residential beds available for students who travel to WSD from across the state and live on campus for the majority of the standard school

week. Additional savings will be realized through discontinuing noncore mandated programs, administrative support staff and activitybased

savings from reduced facility use.

Assumptions and Calculations
Expansion, Reduction, Elimination or Alteration of a current program or service:

This request will reduce the size and service scope of multiple programs at the Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth. The

bulk of budget savings under this proposal stem from reduction to the Washington School for the Deaf (WSD) programs that account for nearly

80% of the agency's general fund resources. 

Detailed Assumptions and Calculations:

The core assumptions for this proposal include: 

1. An ongoing need to reduce travel for both staff and students in relation to mitigating COVID19.

*Excludes personnel costs. 

2. Discontinued programs, line item expenditures, and activity based expenditures will result in various savings. 

*Excludes personnel costs.

Please see "Workforce Assumptions" for fiscal data by position and relevant FTE's. 

Workforce Assumptions:

Academic Services 

Academic services will be reduced by 5.3 FTE’s. These positions include one exempt management (secondary principal), eight teacher

assistants and maintaining one special needs teacher position that will be left vacant at the end of the 201920 school year. Due to the ongoing

transition to a distance learning model existing caseloads and duties will be consolidated and reassigned to remaining staff where feasible. 

Administrative Services 

Agency administration will reduce two positions that include one lean program coordinator and one administrative assistant. This will reduce

overhead and operating costs by 2.0 FTE’s. Existing projects and administrative support will be redistributed to remaining staff where feasible. 

Facilities and Maintenance 

Facilities and maintenance will reduce by three positions that include one administrative assistant, one maintenance mechanic, and one custodial

position. This will reduce overhead and operating costs by 3.0 FTE’s. Existing projects and administrative support will be redistributed to

remaining staff where feasible. 

Nutrition Services 

Nutrition services will reduce staff by 1.6 FTE’s. These positions will be food service workers that under the traditional education service model

provide in person meal services. Remaining staff will focus on delivering meal services in compliance with the National School Lunch Program

and serving local students in need of meal services. Student Life Services 

Student Life Services

Student life services will reduce staffing levels by 18.2 FTE’s. These positions start with the residential program, and include: one exempt

management staff , one student life dean, and 27 student life counselors. Under a distance learning model and compliance objectives under CDC

guidance the residential program will be reduced and remaining staff reorganized into a distance learning support program focused on language

and social/emotional development. Reductions under this segment also include the Washington Career Academy for the Deaf (WaCAD), which

includes 3.0 FTE program staff. 

Outreach Services 

Outreach services reductions are driven by reduced staffing in exempt management (.4 FTE), and a 5 working day calendar reduction for

certificated staff with a declining workload. 

Transportation Services 

Transportation services will recognize a reduction of 1.6 FTE’s and realize activity based savings related to the reorganization of the residential

program and academic day programs. These savings are rooted in student transportation for buses and weekend transportation costs. 

How is your proposal impacting equity in the state?

No answer was provided.

Strategic and Performance Outcomes
Strategic Framework:

This proposal is counterproductive to the agency and governors goals to ensure every child in Washington receives a high quality education. 

Performance Measures
Incremental

Changes 2022
Incremental

Changes 2023
Incremental

Changes 2024
Incremental

Changes 2025
001391  Language Usage 30% 30% 0% 0%
001397  Job Training and
Work Experience

12 12 0 0

001417  Enrollment 40 40 0 0

Performance Outcomes:

001391  CDHY anticipates that student performance related to language use will be severely impacted as students attending WSD in person

under our residential program will have limited to no access to communicate in American Sign Language. WSD leverages the residential

department to create a social environment for students. This model creates an incredible opportunity to promote language development. Absent

an multilingual environment many students will most likely suffer from either stagnant language acquisition or experience language regression. 

001397  Under this proposal the Washington Career Academy for the Deaf  would be discontinued. 

001417  Enrollment would most likely drop should WSD have insufficient resources to operate the residential department. 

Other Collateral Connections
State Workforce Impacts:

There are no impacts to existing collective bargaining agreements or statewide compensation and benefits policy.

Intergovernmental:

There are no foreseeable impacts to tribal, regional, country or city governments or political subdivisions of the state. 

State Facilities Impacts:

There are no impacts to facilities and/or workplace needs associated with this request.

Changes from Current Law:

There are no expected changes in current law associated with this request. 

Puget Sound Recovery:

This request is not related to Puget Sound recovery efforts .

Legal or Administrative Mandates:

This proposal is not in response to litigation, an audit finding, executive order or task force recommendations.

Stakeholder Response:

No answer was provided.

Reference Documents
202123 Budget Instructions.pdf

BR  Budget Reduction Exercise CDHY Agency 353.pdf

IT Addendum
Does this Decision Package include funding for any IT‐related costs, including hardware, software, (including cloud‐based
services), contracts or IT staff?

No

Objects of Expenditure

Objects of Expenditure
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Obj. A ($1,075) ($1,125) ($2,200) ($1,125) ($1,125) ($2,250)
Obj. B ($520) ($550) ($1,070) ($550) ($550) ($1,100)
Obj. E ($192) ($192) ($384) ($192) ($192) ($384)
Obj. G ($90) ($90) ($180) ($90) ($90) ($180)
Obj. N ($355) ($355) ($710) ($355) ($355) ($710)

Agency Contact Information
Kai Matthews

(360) 6074814

kai.matthews@cdhy.wa.gov

WA St. Center for Child Deafness
Maintenance Level ‐ BR ‐ Budget Reduction Plan

Page: 5 of 6   

https://abs.ofm.wa.gov/api/decision-packages/attachments/11281
https://abs.ofm.wa.gov/api/decision-packages/attachments/11294


Agency Recommendation Summary
In accordance with the Office of Financial Management memo dated July 15, 2020 "202123 Budget Instructions" the Washington Center for

Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth (CDHY) is submitting for approval a 15% budget reduction to programs not protected from reduction be

either sate constitutional provisions or federal law.

Fiscal Summary

Fiscal Summary
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Staffing
FTEs 32.1 32.1 32.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
Operating Expenditures
Fund 001  1 ($2,232) ($2,312) ($4,544) ($2,312) ($2,312) ($4,624)
Total Expenditures ($2,232) ($2,312) ($4,544) ($2,312) ($2,312) ($4,624)

Decision Package Description

This funding request is in response to COVID19 which is having a crippling effect on Washington's economy and way of life. In June of 2020

state agencies were tasked with a budget reduction exercise intended to offset projected revenue loss due to the economic shutdown

implemented to mitigate the spread of COVID19. This decision package reflects the end results of CDHY's budget reduction exercise, with

updates to time period of implementation, costs, and impacted FTE's. 

Reduction Strategy: 

CDHY is approaching budget reductions with due consideration and in alignment with Center for Disease Control guidance and Safe Start

Washington – A Phased Approach to Recovery. Because CDHY operates a residential school and support local school districts statewide our

response, and ability to maintain our standard model of service will be greatly impacted by balancing three factors: 

1.Reorganizing services for adequate COVID19 resurgence mitigation;

2.Creating a budget reduction plan to meet the $2.2 million (15%) general fund reduction exercise goal, and;

3.Developing a realistic timeline for implementation of a budget reduction plan.

Due to the COVID response and planning for programming in the fall, the majority of savings will be realized by reducing services provided by

the Washington School for the Deaf (WSD) residential program (Student Life Services Department). This will result in reducing the number

residential beds available for students who travel to WSD from across the state and live on campus for the majority of the standard school

week. Additional savings will be realized through discontinuing noncore mandated programs, administrative support staff and activitybased

savings from reduced facility use.

Assumptions and Calculations
Expansion, Reduction, Elimination or Alteration of a current program or service:

This request will reduce the size and service scope of multiple programs at the Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth. The

bulk of budget savings under this proposal stem from reduction to the Washington School for the Deaf (WSD) programs that account for nearly

80% of the agency's general fund resources. 

Detailed Assumptions and Calculations:

The core assumptions for this proposal include: 

1. An ongoing need to reduce travel for both staff and students in relation to mitigating COVID19.

*Excludes personnel costs. 

2. Discontinued programs, line item expenditures, and activity based expenditures will result in various savings. 

*Excludes personnel costs.

Please see "Workforce Assumptions" for fiscal data by position and relevant FTE's. 

Workforce Assumptions:

Academic Services 

Academic services will be reduced by 5.3 FTE’s. These positions include one exempt management (secondary principal), eight teacher

assistants and maintaining one special needs teacher position that will be left vacant at the end of the 201920 school year. Due to the ongoing

transition to a distance learning model existing caseloads and duties will be consolidated and reassigned to remaining staff where feasible. 

Administrative Services 

Agency administration will reduce two positions that include one lean program coordinator and one administrative assistant. This will reduce

overhead and operating costs by 2.0 FTE’s. Existing projects and administrative support will be redistributed to remaining staff where feasible. 

Facilities and Maintenance 

Facilities and maintenance will reduce by three positions that include one administrative assistant, one maintenance mechanic, and one custodial

position. This will reduce overhead and operating costs by 3.0 FTE’s. Existing projects and administrative support will be redistributed to

remaining staff where feasible. 

Nutrition Services 

Nutrition services will reduce staff by 1.6 FTE’s. These positions will be food service workers that under the traditional education service model

provide in person meal services. Remaining staff will focus on delivering meal services in compliance with the National School Lunch Program

and serving local students in need of meal services. Student Life Services 

Student Life Services

Student life services will reduce staffing levels by 18.2 FTE’s. These positions start with the residential program, and include: one exempt

management staff , one student life dean, and 27 student life counselors. Under a distance learning model and compliance objectives under CDC

guidance the residential program will be reduced and remaining staff reorganized into a distance learning support program focused on language

and social/emotional development. Reductions under this segment also include the Washington Career Academy for the Deaf (WaCAD), which

includes 3.0 FTE program staff. 

Outreach Services 

Outreach services reductions are driven by reduced staffing in exempt management (.4 FTE), and a 5 working day calendar reduction for

certificated staff with a declining workload. 

Transportation Services 

Transportation services will recognize a reduction of 1.6 FTE’s and realize activity based savings related to the reorganization of the residential

program and academic day programs. These savings are rooted in student transportation for buses and weekend transportation costs. 

How is your proposal impacting equity in the state?

No answer was provided.

Strategic and Performance Outcomes
Strategic Framework:

This proposal is counterproductive to the agency and governors goals to ensure every child in Washington receives a high quality education. 

Performance Measures
Incremental

Changes 2022
Incremental

Changes 2023
Incremental

Changes 2024
Incremental

Changes 2025
001391  Language Usage 30% 30% 0% 0%
001397  Job Training and
Work Experience

12 12 0 0

001417  Enrollment 40 40 0 0

Performance Outcomes:

001391  CDHY anticipates that student performance related to language use will be severely impacted as students attending WSD in person

under our residential program will have limited to no access to communicate in American Sign Language. WSD leverages the residential

department to create a social environment for students. This model creates an incredible opportunity to promote language development. Absent

an multilingual environment many students will most likely suffer from either stagnant language acquisition or experience language regression. 

001397  Under this proposal the Washington Career Academy for the Deaf  would be discontinued. 

001417  Enrollment would most likely drop should WSD have insufficient resources to operate the residential department. 

Other Collateral Connections
State Workforce Impacts:

There are no impacts to existing collective bargaining agreements or statewide compensation and benefits policy.

Intergovernmental:

There are no foreseeable impacts to tribal, regional, country or city governments or political subdivisions of the state. 

State Facilities Impacts:

There are no impacts to facilities and/or workplace needs associated with this request.

Changes from Current Law:

There are no expected changes in current law associated with this request. 

Puget Sound Recovery:

This request is not related to Puget Sound recovery efforts .

Legal or Administrative Mandates:

This proposal is not in response to litigation, an audit finding, executive order or task force recommendations.

Stakeholder Response:

No answer was provided.

Reference Documents
202123 Budget Instructions.pdf

BR  Budget Reduction Exercise CDHY Agency 353.pdf

IT Addendum
Does this Decision Package include funding for any IT‐related costs, including hardware, software, (including cloud‐based
services), contracts or IT staff?

No

Objects of Expenditure

Objects of Expenditure
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Obj. A ($1,075) ($1,125) ($2,200) ($1,125) ($1,125) ($2,250)
Obj. B ($520) ($550) ($1,070) ($550) ($550) ($1,100)
Obj. E ($192) ($192) ($384) ($192) ($192) ($384)
Obj. G ($90) ($90) ($180) ($90) ($90) ($180)
Obj. N ($355) ($355) ($710) ($355) ($355) ($710)

Agency Contact Information
Kai Matthews

(360) 6074814

kai.matthews@cdhy.wa.gov

WA St. Center for Child Deafness
Maintenance Level ‐ BR ‐ Budget Reduction Plan

Page: 6 of 6   



Agency Recommendation Summary
The Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth (CDHY) is requesting that funding provided to the Office of the Superintendent of

Public Instruction during the 2019 regular session for the implementation of the interpreter mentor program be transferred to CDHY to reduce

overhead and increase meaningful productivity.

Fiscal Summary

Fiscal Summary
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Staffing
FTEs 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Operating Expenditures
Fund 001  1 $224 $224 $448 $224 $224 $448
Total Expenditures $224 $224 $448 $224 $224 $448

Decision Package Description

In the 2019 regular session OSPI was appropriated $225,000 for each of  the fiscal years of the 1921 biennium for the sole purpose of

developing or expanding a mentoring program for persons employed as educational interpreters. Execution of the interpreter mentoring program

is also to be completed in collaboration with Washington Sensory Disability Services (WSDS), which is to recruit, hire, and train staff for the

program. This proposal is requesting a reduction and transfer of the funding provided to OSPI for the implementation of the interpreter mentor

program, to CDHY which acts as the administrative and fiscal agent of WSDS. The overall goal of this request is the reduce administrative

processing time and costs related to the ongoing operations of the interpreter mentor program. 

Washington Sensory Disability Services is a statewide resource for students that are deaf, hard of hearing, visually impaired, or deafblind.

WSDS provides a wide range of services that directly serve and support students, school districts, families and related service providers. To

ensure the lowest possible overhead cost, WSDS partners with public organizations that provide infrastructure and resources that support

general administrative and fiscal management. CDHY currently acts as the administrative and fiscal agent for WSDS providing support with:

general administration, contracts, general accounting, budget development and monitoring, payroll, human resource services, and technology

support.    

In order to deploy funding provided to OSPI, CDHY entered into an interagency agreement with OSPI, in which OSPI reimburses CDHY for

cost incurred with the implementation and management of the interpreter mentor program on behalf of WSDS, with an addition charge that

supports CDHY's overhead costs. By transferring funding directly to CDHY from OSPI savings can be realized by reducing administrative

processing time and associated indirect rates.

By transferring funding to CDHY, administrative processing steps are reduced by half freeing up administrative staff to focus on other core tasks

and boosting meaningful productivity.  

Assumptions and Calculations
Expansion, Reduction, Elimination or Alteration of a current program or service:

The interpreter mentor program started in fiscal year 2020. This proposal is expected to reduce administrative processing times and associated

personnel costs. This proposal will not alter any service related or core costs to the program. 

Detailed Assumptions and Calculations:

CDHY anticipates saving 28 hours of productivity time that can be applied to other core program support. These figures do not reflect estimated

savings at OSPI. 

Workforce Assumptions:

There are no assumed workforce impacts from this proposal. 

How is your proposal impacting equity in the state?

There are no direct impacts to equity in the state. 

Strategic and Performance Outcomes
Strategic Framework:

This proposal supports goal 5: efficient, effective, and accountable government by taking a lean approach to back office administrative

processing and eliminating redundant tasks between state agencies. 

Performance Outcomes:

While CDHY holds no direct performance measures related to administrative productivity, this proposal would increase productivity related to

administrative support for statewide outreach programs.  

Other Collateral Connections
State Workforce Impacts:

There are no impacts to existing collective bargaining agreements or statewide compensation and benefits policy.

Intergovernmental:

There are no impacts to existing collective bargaining agreements or statewide compensation and benefits policy.

State Facilities Impacts:

There are no impacts to facilities and/or workplace needs associated with this request.

Changes from Current Law:

There are no expected changes in current law associated with this request.

Puget Sound Recovery:

This request is not related to Puget Sound recovery efforts .

Legal or Administrative Mandates:

This proposal is not in response to litigation, an audit finding, executive order or task force recommendations.

Stakeholder Response:

There are no impacts to nongovernmental stakeholders associated with this request. 

Reference Documents
Educational Interpreters Supplement 9819 Update.pdf

IAA 1921002 OSPI  SIGNED.pdf

IT Addendum
Does this Decision Package include funding for any IT‐related costs, including hardware, software, (including cloud‐based
services), contracts or IT staff?

No

Objects of Expenditure

Objects of Expenditure
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Obj. A $71 $71 $142 $71 $71 $142
Obj. B $27 $27 $54 $27 $27 $54
Obj. C $91 $91 $182 $91 $91 $182
Obj. E $15 $15 $30 $15 $15 $30
Obj. G $20 $20 $40 $20 $20 $40

Agency Contact Information
Kai Matthews

(360) 6074814

kai.matthews@cdhy.wa.gov

WA St. Center for Child Deafness

202123 Regular Budget Session

Maintenance Level  IM  Interpreter Mentor Funding Shift

Page: 1 of 5   



Agency Recommendation Summary
The Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth (CDHY) is requesting that funding provided to the Office of the Superintendent of

Public Instruction during the 2019 regular session for the implementation of the interpreter mentor program be transferred to CDHY to reduce

overhead and increase meaningful productivity.

Fiscal Summary

Fiscal Summary
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Staffing
FTEs 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Operating Expenditures
Fund 001  1 $224 $224 $448 $224 $224 $448
Total Expenditures $224 $224 $448 $224 $224 $448

Decision Package Description

In the 2019 regular session OSPI was appropriated $225,000 for each of  the fiscal years of the 1921 biennium for the sole purpose of

developing or expanding a mentoring program for persons employed as educational interpreters. Execution of the interpreter mentoring program

is also to be completed in collaboration with Washington Sensory Disability Services (WSDS), which is to recruit, hire, and train staff for the

program. This proposal is requesting a reduction and transfer of the funding provided to OSPI for the implementation of the interpreter mentor

program, to CDHY which acts as the administrative and fiscal agent of WSDS. The overall goal of this request is the reduce administrative

processing time and costs related to the ongoing operations of the interpreter mentor program. 

Washington Sensory Disability Services is a statewide resource for students that are deaf, hard of hearing, visually impaired, or deafblind.

WSDS provides a wide range of services that directly serve and support students, school districts, families and related service providers. To

ensure the lowest possible overhead cost, WSDS partners with public organizations that provide infrastructure and resources that support

general administrative and fiscal management. CDHY currently acts as the administrative and fiscal agent for WSDS providing support with:

general administration, contracts, general accounting, budget development and monitoring, payroll, human resource services, and technology

support.    

In order to deploy funding provided to OSPI, CDHY entered into an interagency agreement with OSPI, in which OSPI reimburses CDHY for

cost incurred with the implementation and management of the interpreter mentor program on behalf of WSDS, with an addition charge that

supports CDHY's overhead costs. By transferring funding directly to CDHY from OSPI savings can be realized by reducing administrative

processing time and associated indirect rates.

By transferring funding to CDHY, administrative processing steps are reduced by half freeing up administrative staff to focus on other core tasks

and boosting meaningful productivity.  

Assumptions and Calculations
Expansion, Reduction, Elimination or Alteration of a current program or service:

The interpreter mentor program started in fiscal year 2020. This proposal is expected to reduce administrative processing times and associated

personnel costs. This proposal will not alter any service related or core costs to the program. 

Detailed Assumptions and Calculations:

CDHY anticipates saving 28 hours of productivity time that can be applied to other core program support. These figures do not reflect estimated

savings at OSPI. 

Workforce Assumptions:

There are no assumed workforce impacts from this proposal. 

How is your proposal impacting equity in the state?

There are no direct impacts to equity in the state. 

Strategic and Performance Outcomes
Strategic Framework:

This proposal supports goal 5: efficient, effective, and accountable government by taking a lean approach to back office administrative

processing and eliminating redundant tasks between state agencies. 

Performance Outcomes:

While CDHY holds no direct performance measures related to administrative productivity, this proposal would increase productivity related to

administrative support for statewide outreach programs.  

Other Collateral Connections
State Workforce Impacts:

There are no impacts to existing collective bargaining agreements or statewide compensation and benefits policy.

Intergovernmental:

There are no impacts to existing collective bargaining agreements or statewide compensation and benefits policy.

State Facilities Impacts:

There are no impacts to facilities and/or workplace needs associated with this request.

Changes from Current Law:

There are no expected changes in current law associated with this request.

Puget Sound Recovery:

This request is not related to Puget Sound recovery efforts .

Legal or Administrative Mandates:

This proposal is not in response to litigation, an audit finding, executive order or task force recommendations.

Stakeholder Response:

There are no impacts to nongovernmental stakeholders associated with this request. 

Reference Documents
Educational Interpreters Supplement 9819 Update.pdf

IAA 1921002 OSPI  SIGNED.pdf

IT Addendum
Does this Decision Package include funding for any IT‐related costs, including hardware, software, (including cloud‐based
services), contracts or IT staff?

No

Objects of Expenditure

Objects of Expenditure
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Obj. A $71 $71 $142 $71 $71 $142
Obj. B $27 $27 $54 $27 $27 $54
Obj. C $91 $91 $182 $91 $91 $182
Obj. E $15 $15 $30 $15 $15 $30
Obj. G $20 $20 $40 $20 $20 $40

Agency Contact Information
Kai Matthews

(360) 6074814

kai.matthews@cdhy.wa.gov

WA St. Center for Child Deafness
Maintenance Level ‐ IM ‐ Interpreter Mentor Funding Shift

Page: 2 of 5   



Agency Recommendation Summary
The Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth (CDHY) is requesting that funding provided to the Office of the Superintendent of

Public Instruction during the 2019 regular session for the implementation of the interpreter mentor program be transferred to CDHY to reduce

overhead and increase meaningful productivity.

Fiscal Summary

Fiscal Summary
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Staffing
FTEs 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Operating Expenditures
Fund 001  1 $224 $224 $448 $224 $224 $448
Total Expenditures $224 $224 $448 $224 $224 $448

Decision Package Description

In the 2019 regular session OSPI was appropriated $225,000 for each of  the fiscal years of the 1921 biennium for the sole purpose of

developing or expanding a mentoring program for persons employed as educational interpreters. Execution of the interpreter mentoring program

is also to be completed in collaboration with Washington Sensory Disability Services (WSDS), which is to recruit, hire, and train staff for the

program. This proposal is requesting a reduction and transfer of the funding provided to OSPI for the implementation of the interpreter mentor

program, to CDHY which acts as the administrative and fiscal agent of WSDS. The overall goal of this request is the reduce administrative

processing time and costs related to the ongoing operations of the interpreter mentor program. 

Washington Sensory Disability Services is a statewide resource for students that are deaf, hard of hearing, visually impaired, or deafblind.

WSDS provides a wide range of services that directly serve and support students, school districts, families and related service providers. To

ensure the lowest possible overhead cost, WSDS partners with public organizations that provide infrastructure and resources that support

general administrative and fiscal management. CDHY currently acts as the administrative and fiscal agent for WSDS providing support with:

general administration, contracts, general accounting, budget development and monitoring, payroll, human resource services, and technology

support.    

In order to deploy funding provided to OSPI, CDHY entered into an interagency agreement with OSPI, in which OSPI reimburses CDHY for

cost incurred with the implementation and management of the interpreter mentor program on behalf of WSDS, with an addition charge that

supports CDHY's overhead costs. By transferring funding directly to CDHY from OSPI savings can be realized by reducing administrative

processing time and associated indirect rates.

By transferring funding to CDHY, administrative processing steps are reduced by half freeing up administrative staff to focus on other core tasks

and boosting meaningful productivity.  

Assumptions and Calculations
Expansion, Reduction, Elimination or Alteration of a current program or service:

The interpreter mentor program started in fiscal year 2020. This proposal is expected to reduce administrative processing times and associated

personnel costs. This proposal will not alter any service related or core costs to the program. 

Detailed Assumptions and Calculations:

CDHY anticipates saving 28 hours of productivity time that can be applied to other core program support. These figures do not reflect estimated

savings at OSPI. 

Workforce Assumptions:

There are no assumed workforce impacts from this proposal. 

How is your proposal impacting equity in the state?

There are no direct impacts to equity in the state. 

Strategic and Performance Outcomes
Strategic Framework:

This proposal supports goal 5: efficient, effective, and accountable government by taking a lean approach to back office administrative

processing and eliminating redundant tasks between state agencies. 

Performance Outcomes:

While CDHY holds no direct performance measures related to administrative productivity, this proposal would increase productivity related to

administrative support for statewide outreach programs.  

Other Collateral Connections
State Workforce Impacts:

There are no impacts to existing collective bargaining agreements or statewide compensation and benefits policy.

Intergovernmental:

There are no impacts to existing collective bargaining agreements or statewide compensation and benefits policy.

State Facilities Impacts:

There are no impacts to facilities and/or workplace needs associated with this request.

Changes from Current Law:

There are no expected changes in current law associated with this request.

Puget Sound Recovery:

This request is not related to Puget Sound recovery efforts .

Legal or Administrative Mandates:

This proposal is not in response to litigation, an audit finding, executive order or task force recommendations.

Stakeholder Response:

There are no impacts to nongovernmental stakeholders associated with this request. 

Reference Documents
Educational Interpreters Supplement 9819 Update.pdf

IAA 1921002 OSPI  SIGNED.pdf

IT Addendum
Does this Decision Package include funding for any IT‐related costs, including hardware, software, (including cloud‐based
services), contracts or IT staff?

No

Objects of Expenditure

Objects of Expenditure
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Obj. A $71 $71 $142 $71 $71 $142
Obj. B $27 $27 $54 $27 $27 $54
Obj. C $91 $91 $182 $91 $91 $182
Obj. E $15 $15 $30 $15 $15 $30
Obj. G $20 $20 $40 $20 $20 $40

Agency Contact Information
Kai Matthews

(360) 6074814

kai.matthews@cdhy.wa.gov

WA St. Center for Child Deafness
Maintenance Level ‐ IM ‐ Interpreter Mentor Funding Shift

Page: 3 of 5   



Agency Recommendation Summary
The Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth (CDHY) is requesting that funding provided to the Office of the Superintendent of

Public Instruction during the 2019 regular session for the implementation of the interpreter mentor program be transferred to CDHY to reduce

overhead and increase meaningful productivity.

Fiscal Summary

Fiscal Summary
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Staffing
FTEs 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Operating Expenditures
Fund 001  1 $224 $224 $448 $224 $224 $448
Total Expenditures $224 $224 $448 $224 $224 $448

Decision Package Description

In the 2019 regular session OSPI was appropriated $225,000 for each of  the fiscal years of the 1921 biennium for the sole purpose of

developing or expanding a mentoring program for persons employed as educational interpreters. Execution of the interpreter mentoring program

is also to be completed in collaboration with Washington Sensory Disability Services (WSDS), which is to recruit, hire, and train staff for the

program. This proposal is requesting a reduction and transfer of the funding provided to OSPI for the implementation of the interpreter mentor

program, to CDHY which acts as the administrative and fiscal agent of WSDS. The overall goal of this request is the reduce administrative

processing time and costs related to the ongoing operations of the interpreter mentor program. 

Washington Sensory Disability Services is a statewide resource for students that are deaf, hard of hearing, visually impaired, or deafblind.

WSDS provides a wide range of services that directly serve and support students, school districts, families and related service providers. To

ensure the lowest possible overhead cost, WSDS partners with public organizations that provide infrastructure and resources that support

general administrative and fiscal management. CDHY currently acts as the administrative and fiscal agent for WSDS providing support with:

general administration, contracts, general accounting, budget development and monitoring, payroll, human resource services, and technology

support.    

In order to deploy funding provided to OSPI, CDHY entered into an interagency agreement with OSPI, in which OSPI reimburses CDHY for

cost incurred with the implementation and management of the interpreter mentor program on behalf of WSDS, with an addition charge that

supports CDHY's overhead costs. By transferring funding directly to CDHY from OSPI savings can be realized by reducing administrative

processing time and associated indirect rates.

By transferring funding to CDHY, administrative processing steps are reduced by half freeing up administrative staff to focus on other core tasks

and boosting meaningful productivity.  

Assumptions and Calculations
Expansion, Reduction, Elimination or Alteration of a current program or service:

The interpreter mentor program started in fiscal year 2020. This proposal is expected to reduce administrative processing times and associated

personnel costs. This proposal will not alter any service related or core costs to the program. 

Detailed Assumptions and Calculations:

CDHY anticipates saving 28 hours of productivity time that can be applied to other core program support. These figures do not reflect estimated

savings at OSPI. 

Workforce Assumptions:

There are no assumed workforce impacts from this proposal. 

How is your proposal impacting equity in the state?

There are no direct impacts to equity in the state. 

Strategic and Performance Outcomes
Strategic Framework:

This proposal supports goal 5: efficient, effective, and accountable government by taking a lean approach to back office administrative

processing and eliminating redundant tasks between state agencies. 

Performance Outcomes:

While CDHY holds no direct performance measures related to administrative productivity, this proposal would increase productivity related to

administrative support for statewide outreach programs.  

Other Collateral Connections
State Workforce Impacts:

There are no impacts to existing collective bargaining agreements or statewide compensation and benefits policy.

Intergovernmental:

There are no impacts to existing collective bargaining agreements or statewide compensation and benefits policy.

State Facilities Impacts:

There are no impacts to facilities and/or workplace needs associated with this request.

Changes from Current Law:

There are no expected changes in current law associated with this request.

Puget Sound Recovery:

This request is not related to Puget Sound recovery efforts .

Legal or Administrative Mandates:

This proposal is not in response to litigation, an audit finding, executive order or task force recommendations.

Stakeholder Response:

There are no impacts to nongovernmental stakeholders associated with this request. 

Reference Documents
Educational Interpreters Supplement 9819 Update.pdf

IAA 1921002 OSPI  SIGNED.pdf

IT Addendum
Does this Decision Package include funding for any IT‐related costs, including hardware, software, (including cloud‐based
services), contracts or IT staff?

No

Objects of Expenditure

Objects of Expenditure
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Obj. A $71 $71 $142 $71 $71 $142
Obj. B $27 $27 $54 $27 $27 $54
Obj. C $91 $91 $182 $91 $91 $182
Obj. E $15 $15 $30 $15 $15 $30
Obj. G $20 $20 $40 $20 $20 $40

Agency Contact Information
Kai Matthews

(360) 6074814

kai.matthews@cdhy.wa.gov

WA St. Center for Child Deafness
Maintenance Level ‐ IM ‐ Interpreter Mentor Funding Shift

Page: 4 of 5   

https://abs.ofm.wa.gov/api/decision-packages/attachments/11353
https://abs.ofm.wa.gov/api/decision-packages/attachments/11354


Agency Recommendation Summary
The Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth (CDHY) is requesting that funding provided to the Office of the Superintendent of

Public Instruction during the 2019 regular session for the implementation of the interpreter mentor program be transferred to CDHY to reduce

overhead and increase meaningful productivity.

Fiscal Summary

Fiscal Summary
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Staffing
FTEs 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Operating Expenditures
Fund 001  1 $224 $224 $448 $224 $224 $448
Total Expenditures $224 $224 $448 $224 $224 $448

Decision Package Description

In the 2019 regular session OSPI was appropriated $225,000 for each of  the fiscal years of the 1921 biennium for the sole purpose of

developing or expanding a mentoring program for persons employed as educational interpreters. Execution of the interpreter mentoring program

is also to be completed in collaboration with Washington Sensory Disability Services (WSDS), which is to recruit, hire, and train staff for the

program. This proposal is requesting a reduction and transfer of the funding provided to OSPI for the implementation of the interpreter mentor

program, to CDHY which acts as the administrative and fiscal agent of WSDS. The overall goal of this request is the reduce administrative

processing time and costs related to the ongoing operations of the interpreter mentor program. 

Washington Sensory Disability Services is a statewide resource for students that are deaf, hard of hearing, visually impaired, or deafblind.

WSDS provides a wide range of services that directly serve and support students, school districts, families and related service providers. To

ensure the lowest possible overhead cost, WSDS partners with public organizations that provide infrastructure and resources that support

general administrative and fiscal management. CDHY currently acts as the administrative and fiscal agent for WSDS providing support with:

general administration, contracts, general accounting, budget development and monitoring, payroll, human resource services, and technology

support.    

In order to deploy funding provided to OSPI, CDHY entered into an interagency agreement with OSPI, in which OSPI reimburses CDHY for

cost incurred with the implementation and management of the interpreter mentor program on behalf of WSDS, with an addition charge that

supports CDHY's overhead costs. By transferring funding directly to CDHY from OSPI savings can be realized by reducing administrative

processing time and associated indirect rates.

By transferring funding to CDHY, administrative processing steps are reduced by half freeing up administrative staff to focus on other core tasks

and boosting meaningful productivity.  

Assumptions and Calculations
Expansion, Reduction, Elimination or Alteration of a current program or service:

The interpreter mentor program started in fiscal year 2020. This proposal is expected to reduce administrative processing times and associated

personnel costs. This proposal will not alter any service related or core costs to the program. 

Detailed Assumptions and Calculations:

CDHY anticipates saving 28 hours of productivity time that can be applied to other core program support. These figures do not reflect estimated

savings at OSPI. 

Workforce Assumptions:

There are no assumed workforce impacts from this proposal. 

How is your proposal impacting equity in the state?

There are no direct impacts to equity in the state. 

Strategic and Performance Outcomes
Strategic Framework:

This proposal supports goal 5: efficient, effective, and accountable government by taking a lean approach to back office administrative

processing and eliminating redundant tasks between state agencies. 

Performance Outcomes:

While CDHY holds no direct performance measures related to administrative productivity, this proposal would increase productivity related to

administrative support for statewide outreach programs.  

Other Collateral Connections
State Workforce Impacts:

There are no impacts to existing collective bargaining agreements or statewide compensation and benefits policy.

Intergovernmental:

There are no impacts to existing collective bargaining agreements or statewide compensation and benefits policy.

State Facilities Impacts:

There are no impacts to facilities and/or workplace needs associated with this request.

Changes from Current Law:

There are no expected changes in current law associated with this request.

Puget Sound Recovery:

This request is not related to Puget Sound recovery efforts .

Legal or Administrative Mandates:

This proposal is not in response to litigation, an audit finding, executive order or task force recommendations.

Stakeholder Response:

There are no impacts to nongovernmental stakeholders associated with this request. 

Reference Documents
Educational Interpreters Supplement 9819 Update.pdf

IAA 1921002 OSPI  SIGNED.pdf

IT Addendum
Does this Decision Package include funding for any IT‐related costs, including hardware, software, (including cloud‐based
services), contracts or IT staff?

No

Objects of Expenditure

Objects of Expenditure
Dollars in Thousands

Fiscal Years Biennial Fiscal Years Biennial
2022 2023 202123 2024 2025 202325

Obj. A $71 $71 $142 $71 $71 $142
Obj. B $27 $27 $54 $27 $27 $54
Obj. C $91 $91 $182 $91 $91 $182
Obj. E $15 $15 $30 $15 $15 $30
Obj. G $20 $20 $40 $20 $20 $40

Agency Contact Information
Kai Matthews

(360) 6074814

kai.matthews@cdhy.wa.gov

WA St. Center for Child Deafness
Maintenance Level ‐ IM ‐ Interpreter Mentor Funding Shift

Page: 5 of 5   



 

 

Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth 

21 – 23 Capital Budget Submission Summary 

 

Minor Works - $345,000 

Agencies are required by RCW 43.88.030(5)(d) to develop a strategic plan for reducing 

their maintenance backlogs and completing repair projects. This plan must be included 

in the capital budget submittal. Below is the funding request narrative for CDHY’s 21-23 

minor works projects.  

 

 Cottage HVAC Replacement - $150,000 

Requesting funding to replace 20 year old HVAC units in the student cottages.  

 

 Pave Lower Parking Lot - $100,000 

Requesting funding to pave the lower field parking lot. Overtime the parking lot 

has developed washed out areas and pot holes that are creating large puddles.  

 

 Fiber Upgrade - $70,000 

Requesting funding to upgrade the fiber connection in the Clark Hall Building.  

 

 Pump House Repair - $25,000 

Requesting funding to rebuild a simple shed that houses electrical lines and 

pump equipment that provide water to the stadium irritation and system and 

stadium facilities. 

 

Academic and Physical Education Building - $50,511,000 

The Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth is requesting funding for 

phase II of the construction of a new academic and physical education building for the 

Washington School for the Deaf Campus located in Vancouver, Washington. This 

phase is the completion of a new 60,000 square foot classroom and gymnasium 

building.  


	BOT Cover 2020
	Packet Info
	Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth
	AGENDA ITEMS


	Agenda
	Washington Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Youth
	Board of Trustees Special Meeting
	August 20, 2020

	Board list updated 1-13-20
	Agenda Insert
	2020.7.28 Meeting Minutes
	WSD Fall 2020 Reopening plans
	School Scenarios How to Handle Exposure to COVID-19
	Kai Report and Budget Request - BOT Version



